
 
 
 
 

BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223 

Wednesday, August 9th, 2017  
6:00 p.m. 

 
 
Call to Order, President Slawson 
 
Pledge of Allegiance, Director Covington 
 
Invocation, Director Hoffman 
 
Roll Call 
 
Public Comment 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At this time, any person may address the Board of Directors on 
matters within its jurisdiction which are not on the agenda.  However, any non-agenda 
matters that require action will be referred to Staff for a report and possible action at a 
subsequent meeting. To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete 
a speaker’s request form and provide the completed form to the Board Secretary prior 
to the Board meeting.  Please limit your comments to three minutes.  Sharing or 
passing time to another speaker is not permitted. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
1. Recessed to Closed Session 

a. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE EVALUATION AND CONSIDERATION OF 
COMPENSATION pursuant to Government Code Section 54957 
  
 Title: Acting General Manager (Yolanda Rodriguez and Dan 
  Jaggers). 
 

b. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT pursuant to Government Code 
section 54957 
 
 Title: Interim General Manager 
 

2. Adjustment to the Agenda 

3. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are 
considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one 
motion. There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the Board 
considers the motion unless members of the Board, the administrative staff, or 
the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the 
Consent Calendar. 

 
a. June 2017 Budget Variance Report Review** (page 4-8) 
b. June 30th, 2017 Cash/Investment Balance Report** (page 9) 
c. July 2017 Check Register Review** (pages 10-24) 
d. July 2017 Invoices Pending Approval**(pages 25-26) 
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e. Minutes of the Regular Meeting July 12th, 2017**(pages 27-33) 
f. Minutes of the Special Meeting July 26th, 2017**(pages 34-36) 

 
4. Annual Financial Report for 2016-DRAFT**(pages 37-109) 

 
5. Consideration of the Appointment of an Interim General Manager -

Discussion 
 

6. Consideration of the process to be followed to Select a New Permanent 
General Manager - Discussion 

 
7. Reports For Discussion 

 
a. Ad Hoc Committees  
b. General Manager: Update on Purchase of Field Equipment/Tools 
c. Directors Reports 
d. Legal Counsel Report 

 
8. Announcements 
  

 District Offices will be closed September 4th, 2017 in observance of Labor 
Day. 

 Collaborative Agencies Committee meeting, September 6th, 2017 at 5:00 
p.m. 

 Finance and Audit Committee meeting, September 7th, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. 
 Personnel Committee meeting, September 13th, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
 Regular Board Meeting, September 13th, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
9. Action List for Future Meetings 

 
 Proposition 1 Bond Opportunities 
 Workshop – Discussion of California Water Code Section 350 

 
10. Adjournment 

 
** Information included in the agenda packet 
 
AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS - Agenda exhibits and other writings that 
are disclosable public records distributed to all or a majority of the members of the 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter 
subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors 
are available for public inspection in the District's office, at 560 Magnolia Avenue, 
Beaumont, California ("District Office”). If such writings are distributed to members of 
the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District 
Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such 
writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during the meeting, they can be made 
available from the District Office in the Board Room of the District's Office. 
 
REVISIONS TO THE AGENDA -In accordance with §54954.2(a) of the Government 
Code (Brown Act), revisions to this Agenda may be made up to 72 hours before the 
Board Meeting, if necessary, after mailings are completed.  Interested persons wishing 
to receive a copy of the set Agenda may pick one up at the District's Main Office, 
located at 560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, California, up to 72 hours prior to the 
Board Meeting. 
 
REQUIREMENTS RE: DISABLED ACCESS - In accordance with §54954.2(a), 
requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids 
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or services, in order to attend or participate in a meeting, should be made to the District 
Office, at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the 
requested service or accommodation.  The District Office may be contacted by 
telephone at (951) 845-9581, email at info@bcvwd.org or in writing at the Beaumont-
Cherry Valley Water District, 560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, California 92223. 
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General Ledger
Budget Variance Revenue

User: wclayton
Printed:  07/25/17 17:45:07
Period  06 - 06
Fiscal Year 2017

Account Number Description Budget Period Amt End Bal Variance % Avail/ 
Uncollect

50 GENERAL
01-50-510-419061 Miscellaneous Income 250.00$                              4,271.95$                             83,109.53$                   (82,859.53)$                    -33143.81%
01-50-510-490001 Interest Income - Bonita Vista 2,400.00$                           379.31$                                1,033.47$                     1,366.53$                       56.94%
01-50-510-490021 Interest Income - General 80,000.00$                         -$                                      45,854.13$                   34,145.87$                     42.68%

Misc Income 82,650.00$                         4,651.26$                             129,997.13$                 (47,347.13)$                    -57.29%

01-50-510-481001 Fac Fees-Wells 387,200.00$                      84,461.75$                           757,705.75$                 (370,505.75)$                  -95.69%
01-50-510-481006 Fac Fees-Water Rights (SWP) 245,000.00$                      -$                                      425,993.75$                 (180,993.75)$                  -73.88%
01-50-510-481012 Fac Fees-Water Treatment Plant 184,200.00$                      40,180.41$                           360,458.16$                 (176,258.16)$                  -95.69%
01-50-510-481018 Fac Fees-Local Water Resources 97,000.00$                         -$                                      168,658.75$                 (71,658.75)$                    -73.88%
01-50-510-481024 Fac Fees-Recycld Wtr Facilties 280,400.00$                      71,831.24$                           650,254.38$                 (369,854.38)$                  -131.90%
01-50-510-481030 Fac Fees-Transmission (16") 313,600.00$                      68,407.04$                           613,679.04$                 (300,079.04)$                  -95.69%
01-50-510-481036 Fac Fees-Storage 401,600.00$                      87,602.89$                           785,884.89$                 (384,284.89)$                  -95.69%
01-50-510-481042 Fac Fees-Booster 27,800.00$                         6,064.15$                             54,401.40$                   (26,601.40)$                    -95.69%
01-50-510-481048 Fac Fees-Pressure Reducng Stns 14,200.00$                         3,097.51$                             27,787.76$                   (13,587.76)$                    -95.69%
01-50-510-481054 Fac Fees-Misc Projects 12,400.00$                         2,704.87$                             37,761.37$                   (25,361.37)$                    -204.53%
01-50-510-481060 Fac Fees-Financing Costs 61,000.00$                         13,627.62$                           122,429.73$                 (61,429.73)$                    -100.70%
01-50-510-485001 Front Footage Fees 2,500.00$                           -$                                      6,327.00$                     (3,827.00)$                      -153.08%

Non-Operating Revenue 2,026,900.00$                   377,977.48$                         4,011,341.98$              (1,984,441.98)$               -97.91%

01-50-510-410100 Sales 4,200,000.00$                   466,273.95$                         1,652,067.01$              2,547,932.99$                60.67%
01-50-510-410151 Agricultural Irrigation Sales 25,500.00$                         -$                                      4,630.85$                     20,869.15$                     81.84%
01-50-510-410171 Construction Sales 150,000.00$                      11,531.05$                           40,681.25$                   109,318.75$                   72.88%
01-50-510-413001 Backflow Admin Charges 30,000.00$                         4,536.94$                             20,307.67$                   9,692.33$                       32.31%
01-50-510-413011 Fixed Meter Charges 2,786,335.00$                   262,219.54$                         1,453,819.92$              1,332,515.08$                47.82%
01-50-510-413021 Meter Fees 275,000.00$                      80,649.00$                           228,700.00$                 46,300.00$                     16.84%
01-50-510-415001 SGPWA Importation Charges 2,000,000.00$                   215,460.32$                         774,997.19$                 1,225,002.81$                61.25%
01-50-510-415011 SCE Power Charges 1,550,000.00$                   154,569.36$                         555,976.24$                 994,023.76$                   64.13%
01-50-510-417001 2nd Notice Penalties 90,000.00$                         7,090.00$                             43,550.00$                   46,450.00$                     51.61%
01-50-510-417011 3rd Notice Charges 32,000.00$                         5,880.00$                             16,000.00$                   16,000.00$                     50.00%
01-50-510-417021 Account Reinstatement Fees 65,000.00$                         4,700.00$                             31,300.00$                   33,700.00$                     51.85%
01-50-510-417031 Lien Processing Fees 5,000.00$                           500.00$                                2,900.00$                     2,100.00$                       42.00%
01-50-510-417041 Credit Check Processing Fees 8,000.00$                           990.00$                                4,895.00$                     3,105.00$                       38.81%
01-50-510-417051 Returned Check Fees 2,000.00$                           200.00$                                1,235.00$                     765.00$                          38.25%
01-50-510-417061 Custmr Damages/Upgrade Charges 15,000.00$                         1,686.73$                             10,640.34$                   4,359.66$                       29.06%
01-50-510-417071 After Hours Call Out Charges 600.00$                              250.00$                                900.00$                        (300.00)$                         -50.00%
01-50-510-417081 Bench Test Fees 180.00$                              -$                                      -$                              180.00$                          100.00%
01-50-510-417091 Credit Card Processing Fees 35,000.00$                         3,136.00$                             21,147.00$                   13,853.00$                     39.58%
01-50-510-419011 Development Income 100,000.00$                      24,958.20$                           77,301.63$                   22,698.37$                     22.70%
01-50-510-419021 Recharge Income 45,000.00$                         9,476.70$                             51,418.74$                   (6,418.74)$                      -14.26%

Operating Revenue 11,414,615.00$                 1,254,107.79$                      4,992,467.84$              6,422,147.16$                56.26%

01-50-510-471001 Rent - 12303 Oak Glen 2,400.00$                           200.00$                                1,200.00$                     1,200.00$                       50.00%
01-50-510-471011 Rent - 13695 Oak Glen 2,400.00$                           200.00$                                1,200.00$                     1,200.00$                       50.00%
01-50-510-471021 Rent - 13697 Oak Glen 2,400.00$                           200.00$                                1,200.00$                     1,200.00$                       50.00%
01-50-510-471031 Rent - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 2,400.00$                           200.00$                                1,200.00$                     1,200.00$                       50.00%
01-50-510-471101 Util - 12303 Oak Glen 2,320.00$                           208.87$                                1,314.62$                     1,005.38$                       43.34%
01-50-510-471111 Util - 13695 Oak Glen 1,500.00$                           120.48$                                579.86$                        920.14$                          61.34%
01-50-510-471121 Util - 13697 Oak Glen 2,800.00$                           267.07$                                1,153.66$                     1,646.34$                       58.80%
01-50-510-471131 Util - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 2,300.00$                           655.40$                                1,731.33$                     568.67$                          24.72%

Rent/Utilities 18,520.00$                         2,051.82$                             9,579.47$                     8,940.53$                       48.28%

Revenue Total 13,542,685.00$                 1,638,788.35$                      9,143,386.42$              4,399,298.58$                32.48%
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General Ledger

Budget Variance Expense

User: wclayton

Printed:  07/25/17 17:45:37

Period  06 - 06

Fiscal Year 2017

Account Number Description Budget Period Amt End Bal Variance Encumbered % Avail/ 
Uncollect

10 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

01-10-110-500101 Board of Directors Fees 36,000.00$               3,600.00$          12,200.00$              23,800.00$                 -$                  66.11%

01-10-110-500115 Social Security 2,235.00$                210.80$             744.00$                   1,491.00$                   -$                  66.71%

01-10-110-500120 Medicare 525.00$                   52.20$               176.90$                   348.10$                     -$                  66.30%

01-10-110-500145 Workers' Compensation 485.00$                   35.10$               118.89$                   366.11$                     -$                  75.49%

01-10-110-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 10,000.00$               -$                  -$                        10,000.00$                 -$                  100.00%

Board of Directors Personnel 49,245.00$               3,898.10$          13,239.79$              36,005.21$                 -$                  73.11%

01-10-110-550012 Election Expenses -$                         -$                  2,601.60$                (2,601.60)$                 -$                  0.00%

Board of Directors Services -$                         -$                  2,601.60$                (2,601.60)$                 -$                  0.00%

20 ENGINEERING

01-20-210-500105 Labor 300,701.00$             33,235.88$        99,793.73$              200,907.27$               -$                  66.81%

01-20-210-500115 Social Security 17,876.00$               2,062.35$          6,360.86$                11,515.14$                 -$                  64.42%

01-20-210-500120 Medicare 4,363.00$                482.32$             1,487.58$                2,875.42$                   -$                  65.90%

01-20-210-500125 Health Insurance 48,576.00$               2,023.97$          12,143.82$              36,432.18$                 -$                  75.00%

01-20-210-500140 Life Insurance 956.00$                   49.70$               298.20$                   657.80$                     -$                  68.81%

01-20-210-500145 Workers' Compensation 4,491.00$                391.51$             1,207.16$                3,283.84$                   -$                  73.12%

01-20-210-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 50,409.00$               4,398.19$          16,387.52$              34,021.48$                 -$                  67.49%

01-20-210-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits 50.00$                     -$                  14.04$                     35.96$                       -$                  71.92%

01-20-210-500170 Education Expenses 2,500.00$                -$                  -$                        2,500.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-20-210-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 500.00$                   -$                  -$                        500.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-20-210-500180 Accrued Sick Leave Expenses -$                         1,499.74$          5,013.06$                (5,013.06)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-20-210-500185 Accrued Vacation Expenses -$                         2,219.65$          7,123.07$                (7,123.07)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-20-210-500195 CIP Related Labor (121,158.00)$           (16,596.73)$       (41,116.43)$             (80,041.57)$               -$                  66.06%

Engineering Personnel 309,264.00$             29,766.58$        108,712.61$            200,551.39$               -$                  64.85%

01-20-210-540048 Permits, Fees & Licensing 4,000.00$                -$                  -$                        4,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

Engineering Materials & Supplies 4,000.00$                -$                  -$                        4,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-20-210-540012 Dev Reimbursable Engineering 15,000.00$               -$                  -$                        15,000.00$                 -$                  100.00%

01-20-210-550068 Software Maintenance 22,500.00$               -$                  12,500.00$              10,000.00$                 -$                  44.44%

01-20-210-580031 Outside Engineering 50,000.00$               -$                  5,367.52$                44,632.48$                 -$                  89.26%

01-20-210-580032 CIP Related Outside Engineering (30,000.00)$             -$                  -$                        (30,000.00)$               -$                  100.00%

Engineering Services 57,500.00$               -$                  17,867.52$              39,632.48$                 -$                  68.93%

Expense Total ENGINEERING 370,764.00$             29,766.58$        126,580.13$            244,183.87$               -$                  65.86%

30 FINANCE & ADMIN SERVICES

01-30-310-500105 Labor 968,732.00$             103,685.11$      423,103.94$            545,628.06$               -$                  56.32%

01-30-310-500110 Overtime 622.00$                   36.29$               36.29$                     585.71$                     -$                  94.17%

01-30-310-500115 Social Security 55,000.00$               6,611.40$          27,512.13$              27,487.87$                 -$                  49.98%

01-30-310-500120 Medicare 14,051.00$               1,546.24$          6,434.46$                7,616.54$                   -$                  54.21%

01-30-310-500125 Health Insurance 255,024.00$             13,441.60$        83,221.84$              171,802.16$               -$                  67.37%

01-30-310-500130 CalPERS Health Admin Costs 2,000.00$                146.99$             812.18$                   1,187.82$                   -$                  59.39%

01-30-310-500140 Life Insurance 3,746.00$                301.59$             1,814.73$                1,931.27$                   -$                  51.56%

01-30-310-500145 Workers' Compensation 14,113.00$               1,094.94$          4,559.30$                9,553.70$                   -$                  67.69%

01-30-310-500150 Unemployment Insurance 74,709.00$               -$                  1,343.00$                73,366.00$                 -$                  98.20%

01-30-310-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 157,481.00$             14,068.83$        61,555.74$              95,925.26$                 -$                  60.91%

01-30-310-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits 500.00$                   -$                  52.00$                     448.00$                     -$                  89.60%

01-30-310-500170 Education Expenses 2,000.00$                -$                  -$                        2,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-30-310-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 11,000.00$               199.00$             7,376.49$                3,623.51$                   -$                  32.94%

01-30-310-500180 Accrued Sick Leave Expenses -$                         4,226.39$          16,705.73$              (16,705.73)$               -$                  0.00%

01-30-310-500185 Accrued Vacation Expenses -$                         7,093.44$          32,183.44$              (32,183.44)$               -$                  0.00%

01-30-310-500195 CIP Related Labor (25,000.00)$             -$                  -$                        (25,000.00)$               -$                  100.00%

01-30-310-550024 Employment Testing 200.00$                   90.00$               155.00$                   45.00$                       -$                  22.50%

Finance & Admin Services Personnel 1,534,178.00$          152,541.82$      666,866.27$            867,311.73$               -$                  56.53%
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Account Number Description Budget Period Amt End Bal Variance Encumbered % Avail/ 
Uncollect

01-30-310-520001 Maint & Rpr-Office Equipment 2,800.00$                239.01$             239.01$                   2,560.99$                   -$                  91.46%

01-30-310-550006 Cashiering Shortages/Overages 50.00$                     (0.03)$               (1.88)$                     51.88$                       -$                  103.76%

01-30-310-550018 Employee Medical/First Aid 200.00$                   -$                  -$                        200.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-30-310-550042 Office Supplies 15,000.00$               631.95$             5,574.84$                9,425.16$                   -$                  62.83%

01-30-310-550046 Office Equipment 65,000.00$               5,795.45$          19,202.04$              45,797.96$                 -$                  70.46%

01-30-310-550048 Postage 58,800.00$               4,503.53$          24,253.98$              34,546.02$                 -$                  58.75%

01-30-310-550066 Subscriptions 10,000.00$               1,084.10$          3,426.77$                6,573.23$                   -$                  65.73%

01-30-310-550072 Misc Operating Expenses 5,000.00$                -$                  -$                        5,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-30-310-550078 Bad Debt Expenses 5,000.00$                -$                  -$                        5,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-30-310-550084 Depreciation 2,504,276.00$          212,890.77$      1,277,418.80$         1,226,857.20$            -$                  48.99%

Finance & Admin Services Materials & Supplies 2,666,126.00$          225,144.78$      1,330,113.56$         1,336,012.44$            -$                  50.11%

01-30-310-500190 Temporary Labor
01-30-310-550001 Bank Charges 33,000.00$               3,823.29$          19,794.09$              13,205.91$                 -$                  40.02%

01-30-310-550030 Membership Dues 35,000.00$               3,091.67$          25,402.02$              9,597.98$                   -$                  27.42%

01-30-310-550036 Notary & Lien Fees 2,000.00$                142.00$             982.50$                   1,017.50$                   -$                  50.88%

01-30-310-550051 Advertising -$                         -$                  1,713.40$                (1,713.40)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-30-310-550054 Property, Auto& Gen Liab Insur 85,000.00$               6,158.09$          36,948.50$              48,051.50$                 -$                  56.53%

01-30-310-580001 Accounting & Audit 36,000.00$               -$                  13,185.00$              22,815.00$                 14,369.67$        23.46%

01-30-310-580011 General Legal 150,000.00$             6,367.50$          41,146.34$              108,853.66$               -$                  72.57%

01-30-310-580021 IT/Software Support 30,000.00$               3,331.17$          21,234.25$              8,765.75$                   -$                  29.22%

01-30-310-580031 Other Professional Services -$                         260.00$             260.00$                   (260.00)$                    19,630.00$        0.00%

Finance & Admin Services 371,000.00$             23,173.72$        160,666.10$            210,333.90$               33,999.67$        47.53%

Expense Total FINANCE & ADMIN SERVICES 4,571,304.00$          400,860.32$      2,157,645.93$         2,413,658.07$            33,999.67$        52.06%

40 OPERATIONS

410 Source of Supply Personnel

01-40-410-500105 Labor 294,844.00$             24,810.39$        90,154.11$              204,689.89$               -$                  69.42%

01-40-410-500110 Overtime 16,145.00$               1,935.48$          5,649.32$                10,495.68$                 -$                  65.01%

01-40-410-500111 Double time 427.00$                   -$                  -$                        427.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-410-500115 Social Security 18,283.00$               1,724.96$          6,426.01$                11,856.99$                 -$                  64.85%

01-40-410-500120 Medicare 4,278.00$                403.42$             1,502.89$                2,775.11$                   -$                  64.87%

01-40-410-500125 Health Insurance 121,440.00$             5,522.29$          30,753.76$              90,686.24$                 -$                  74.68%

01-40-410-500140 Life Insurance 1,265.00$                79.44$               411.73$                   853.27$                     -$                  67.45%

01-40-410-500145 Workers' Compensation 20,808.00$               1,403.56$          5,268.65$                15,539.35$                 -$                  74.68%

01-40-410-500150 Unemployment Insurance -$                         -$                  -$                        -$                           -$                  0.00%

01-40-410-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 59,910.00$               5,280.31$          22,008.35$              37,901.65$                 -$                  63.26%

01-40-410-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits 1,000.00$                -$                  259.99$                   740.01$                     -$                  74.00%

01-40-410-500170 Education Expenses 1,000.00$                -$                  -$                        1,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-40-410-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 500.00$                   -$                  990.00$                   (490.00)$                    -$                  -98.00%

01-40-410-500180 Accrued Sick Leave Expenses -$                         924.87$             3,853.61$                (3,853.61)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-410-500185 Accrued Vacation Expenses -$                         -$                  496.80$                   (496.80)$                    -$                  0.00%

01-40-410-550024 Employment Testing 200.00$                   -$                  -$                        200.00$                     -$                  100.00%

440 Transmission & Distribution  Personnel

01-40-440-500105 Labor 661,864.00$             50,948.27$        204,430.18$            457,433.82$               -$                  69.11%

01-40-440-500110 Overtime 20,007.00$               3,631.16$          10,704.40$              9,302.60$                   -$                  46.50%

01-40-440-500111 Double time 3,156.00$                -$                  147.29$                   3,008.71$                   -$                  95.33%

01-40-440-500115 Social Security 40,273.00$               4,129.76$          15,584.99$              24,688.01$                 -$                  61.30%

01-40-440-500120 Medicare 9,603.00$                965.91$             3,644.99$                5,958.01$                   -$                  62.04%

01-40-440-500125 Health Insurance 279,312.00$             19,419.88$        85,483.66$              193,828.34$               -$                  69.39%

01-40-440-500140 Life Insurance 2,726.00$                172.64$             1,005.60$                1,720.40$                   -$                  63.11%

01-40-440-500145 Workers' Compensation 36,190.00$               2,379.98$          9,095.53$                27,094.47$                 -$                  74.87%

01-40-440-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 123,317.00$             9,919.02$          42,093.79$              81,223.21$                 -$                  65.87%

01-40-440-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits 4,000.00$                205.19$             1,524.34$                2,475.66$                   -$                  61.89%

01-40-440-500170 Education Expenses 1,000.00$                -$                  282.00$                   718.00$                     -$                  71.80%

01-40-440-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 500.00$                   -$                  -$                        500.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-440-500180 Accrued Sick Leave Expenses -$                         2,784.10$          14,124.52$              (14,124.52)$               -$                  0.00%

01-40-440-500185 Accrued Vacation Expenses -$                         3,014.57$          9,771.40$                (9,771.40)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-440-500195 CIP Related Labor (40,000.00)$             -$                  -$                        (40,000.00)$               -$                  100.00%

01-40-440-550024 Employment Testing 200.00$                   -$                  25.00$                     175.00$                     -$                  87.50%

450 Inspections Personnel
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Account Number Description Budget Period Amt End Bal Variance Encumbered % Avail/ 
Uncollect

01-40-450-500105 Labor -$                         7,556.37$          19,040.25$              (19,040.25)$               -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500115 Social Security -$                         468.53$             1,180.58$                (1,180.58)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500120 Medicare -$                         109.58$             276.16$                   (276.16)$                    -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500125 Health Insurance -$                         2,594.62$          7,036.32$                (7,036.32)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500140 Life Insurance -$                         26.56$               73.80$                     (73.80)$                      -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500145 Workers' Compensation -$                         373.31$             951.04$                   (951.04)$                    -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500155 Retirement/CalPERS -$                         1,261.57$          3,523.14$                (3,523.14)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-450-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits

460 Customer Svc & Meter Reading Personnel

01-40-460-500105 Labor 144,396.00$             13,611.92$        64,201.68$              80,194.32$                 -$                  55.54%

01-40-460-500110 Overtime 7,124.00$                1,183.54$          3,990.34$                3,133.66$                   -$                  43.99%

01-40-460-500111 Double time 1,435.00$                -$                  89.16$                     1,345.84$                   -$                  93.79%

01-40-460-500115 Social Security 8,954.00$                999.89$             4,802.04$                4,151.96$                   -$                  46.37%

01-40-460-500120 Medicare 2,096.00$                233.86$             1,123.17$                972.83$                     -$                  46.41%

01-40-460-500125 Health Insurance 72,864.00$               5,606.26$          34,053.52$              38,810.48$                 -$                  53.26%

01-40-460-500140 Life Insurance 543.00$                   39.47$               312.42$                   230.58$                     -$                  42.46%

01-40-460-500145 Workers' Compensation 10,190.00$               820.71$             3,927.99$                6,262.01$                   -$                  61.45%

01-40-460-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 29,268.00$               2,998.41$          15,197.41$              14,070.59$                 -$                  48.07%

01-40-460-500165 Uniforms & Employee Benefits 750.00$                   -$                  -$                        750.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-460-500170 Education Expenses 500.00$                   -$                  -$                        500.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-460-500175 Seminar & Travel Expenses 300.00$                   -$                  -$                        300.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-460-500180 Accrued Sick Leave Expenses -$                         770.55$             3,210.61$                (3,210.61)$                 -$                  0.00%

01-40-460-500185 Accrued Vacation Expenses -$                         -$                  471.30$                   (471.30)$                    -$                  0.00%

01-40-460-500195 CIP Related Labor (10,000.00)$             -$                  -$                        (10,000.00)$               -$                  100.00%

01-40-460-550024 Employment Testing 300.00$                   -$                  -$                        300.00$                     -$                  100.00%

470 Maintenance & General Plant Personnel

01-40-470-500105 Labor 32,000.00$               3,145.81$          21,180.57$              10,819.43$                 -$                  33.81%

01-40-470-500115 Social Security 1,700.00$                195.07$             1,313.35$                386.65$                     -$                  22.74%

01-40-470-500120 Medicare 400.00$                   45.61$               307.15$                   92.85$                       -$                  23.21%

01-40-470-500125 Health Insurance 11,000.00$               633.75$             9,515.38$                1,484.62$                   -$                  13.50%

01-40-470-500140 Life Insurance 200.00$                   7.08$                 118.24$                   81.76$                       -$                  40.88%

01-40-470-500145 Workers' Compensation 2,500.00$                157.77$             1,076.85$                1,423.15$                   -$                  56.93%

01-40-470-500155 Retirement/CalPERS 9,950.00$                469.03$             3,841.66$                6,108.34$                   -$                  61.39%

Operations Personnel 2,008,718.00$          182,964.47$      766,507.04$            1,242,210.96$            -$                  61.84%

410 Source of Supply Materials & Supplies

01-40-410-501101 Electricity - Wells 1,550,000.00$          156,377.64$      608,335.78$            941,664.22$               -$                  60.75%

01-40-410-501201 Gas - Wells 225.00$                   29.09$               87.77$                     137.23$                     -$                  60.99%

01-40-410-510011 Treatment & Chemicals 75,000.00$               -$                  26,628.55$              48,371.45$                 2,085.19$         61.72%

01-40-410-510021 Lab Testing 90,000.00$               4,015.00$          18,870.00$              71,130.00$                 -$                  79.03%

01-40-410-510031 Small Tools, Parts & Maint 3,200.00$                67.59$               2,318.77$                881.23$                     -$                  27.54%

01-40-410-520021 Maint & Rpr-Telemetry Equip 15,000.00$               -$                  2,930.96$                12,069.04$                 -$                  80.46%

01-40-410-520031 Maint & Rpr-General Equipment 100.00$                   -$                  526.97$                   (426.97)$                    -$                  -426.97%

01-40-410-520061 Maint & Rpr-Pumping Equipment 100,000.00$             5,641.03$          45,833.17$              54,166.83$                 184.65$            53.98%

01-40-410-550066 Subscriptions 400.00$                   -$                  -$                        400.00$                     -$                  100.00%

440 Trans & Distribution Materials & Supplies

01-40-440-510031 Small Tools, Parts & Maint 6,500.00$                423.83$             1,758.96$                4,741.04$                   -$                  72.94%

01-40-440-520071 Maint & Rpr-Pipelines&Hydrants 55,000.00$               1,535.27$          20,299.59$              34,700.41$                 -$                  63.09%

01-40-440-520081 Maint & Rpr-Pressure Regulatrs 7,500.00$                -$                  96.96$                     7,403.04$                   -$                  98.71%

01-40-440-540001 Backflow Devices 2,500.00$                724.07$             724.07$                   1,775.93$                   -$                  71.04%

01-40-440-540024 Inventry Adjustments 3,000.00$                -$                  -$                        3,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-40-440-540026 Inventry Purchase Discounts (5,000.00)$               -$                  -$                        (5,000.00)$                 -$                  100.00%

01-40-440-540036 Line Locates 3,500.00$                136.50$             1,225.76$                2,274.24$                   -$                  64.98%

01-40-440-540042 Meters Maintenance & Services 150,000.00$             5,268.45$          50,158.83$              99,841.17$                 -$                  66.56%

01-40-440-540078 Reservoirs Maintenance 30,000.00$               -$                  16,932.15$              13,067.85$                 -$                  43.56%

470 Maint & General Plant  Materials & Supplies
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01-40-470-501111 Electricity - 560 Magnolia 23,600.00$               1,963.27$          7,816.87$                15,783.13$                 -$                  66.88%

01-40-470-501121 Electricity - 12303 Oak Glen 2,200.00$                208.87$             1,314.62$                885.38$                     -$                  40.24%

01-40-470-501131 Electricity - 13695 Oak Glen 1,500.00$                120.48$             579.86$                   920.14$                     -$                  61.34%

01-40-470-501141 Electricity - 13697 Oak Glen 2,200.00$                267.07$             1,153.66$                1,046.34$                   -$                  47.56%

01-40-470-501151 Elec - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 1,800.00$                181.00$             728.42$                   1,071.58$                   -$                  59.53%

01-40-470-501161 Electricity - 815 E. 12th 6,000.00$                671.86$             2,175.40$                3,824.60$                   -$                  63.74%

01-40-470-501321 Propane - 12303 Oak Glen 120.00$                   -$                  -$                        120.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-470-501331 Propane - 13695 Oak Glen 600.00$                   -$                  -$                        600.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-470-501341 Propane - 13697 Oak Glen 600.00$                   -$                  -$                        600.00$                     -$                  100.00%

01-40-470-501351 Propane-9781 Avenida Miravilla 500.00$                   474.40$             1,002.91$                (502.91)$                    -$                  -100.58%

01-40-470-501411 Sanitation - 560 Magnolia 1,800.00$                94.80$               714.80$                   1,085.20$                   -$                  60.29%

01-40-470-501461 Sanitation - 815 E. 12th 3,600.00$                258.30$             1,549.80$                2,050.20$                   -$                  56.95%

01-40-470-501471 Sanitation - 11083 Cherry Ave 3,200.00$                249.41$             1,496.46$                1,703.54$                   -$                  53.24%

01-40-470-501511 Phones - 560 Magnolia 20,000.00$               1,328.81$          7,878.01$                12,121.99$                 -$                  60.61%

01-40-470-501561 Phones - 815 E. 12th 1,800.00$                442.51$             2,262.49$                (462.49)$                    -$                  -25.69%

01-40-470-501600 Property Maintenance & Repair 5,000.00$                -$                  -$                        5,000.00$                   -$                  100.00%

01-40-470-501611 Maint & Repair- 560 Magnolia 16,000.00$               1,147.68$          7,652.06$                8,347.94$                   -$                  52.17%

01-40-470-501621 Maint & Repair- 12303 Oak Glen 1,200.00$                -$                  390.00$                   810.00$                     -$                  67.50%

01-40-470-501631 Maint & Repair- 13695 Oak Glen 1,000.00$                -$                  265.00$                   735.00$                     -$                  73.50%

01-40-470-501641 Maint & Repair- 13697 Oak Glen 500.00$                   -$                  1,132.36$                (632.36)$                    -$                  -126.47%

01-40-470-501651 Maint & Rpr-9781 Ave Miravilla 1,500.00$                47.40$               47.40$                     1,452.60$                   -$                  96.84%

01-40-470-501661 Maint & Repair- 815 E. 12th 5,000.00$                302.48$             1,585.77$                3,414.23$                   -$                  68.28%

01-40-470-501691 Maint & Rpr- Buildgs (General) 5,000.00$                44.50$               2,314.47$                2,685.53$                   -$                  53.71%

01-40-470-510001 Auto/Fuel 75,000.00$               -$                  24,446.97$              50,553.03$                 -$                  67.40%

01-40-470-510002 CIP Related Fuel (15,000.00)$             -$                  -$                        (15,000.00)$               -$                  100.00%

01-40-470-520011 Maint & Rpr-Safety Equipment 5,000.00$                148.80$             1,259.00$                3,741.00$                   -$                  74.82%

01-40-470-520031 Maint & Rpr-General Equipment 40,000.00$               4,672.58$          36,822.23$              3,177.77$                   2,932.31$         0.61%

01-40-470-520041 Maint & Rpr-Fleet 55,000.00$               11,840.81$        29,300.32$              25,699.68$                 -$                  46.73%

01-40-470-520091 Maint & Rpr-Communicatn Equip 2,500.00$                -$                  -$                        2,500.00$                   2,676.44$         -7.06%

510 General Materials & Supplies

01-40-510-510031 Small Tools, Parts & Maint 1,500.00$                -$                  758.28$                   741.72$                     -$                  49.45%

Operations Materials & Supplies 2,355,645.00$          198,683.50$      931,375.45$            1,424,269.55$            7,878.59$         60.13%

410 Source of Supply Services

01-40-410-500501 State Project Water  Purchases 2,000,000.00$          377,864.00$      1,888,052.00$         111,948.00$               -$                  5.60%

01-40-410-540084 State Mandates & Tariffs 50,000.00$               43,877.85$        60,655.12$              (10,655.12)$               -$                  -21.31%

470 Maintenance & General Plant Services

01-40-470-540030 Landscape Maintenance 15,000.00$               487.65$             959.28$                   14,040.72$                 -$                  93.60%

01-40-470-540072 Rechrg Facs, Cnyns&Ponds Maint 20,000.00$               8,080.16$          94,378.16$              (74,378.16)$               -$                  -371.89%

Operations Services 2,085,000.00$          430,309.66$      2,044,044.56$         40,955.44$                 -$                  1.96%

Expense Total OPERATIONS 6,449,363.00$          811,957.63$      3,741,927.05$         2,707,435.95$            7,878.59$         41.86%

50 GENERAL

01-50-510-540066 Property Damages & Theft 15,000.00$               1,365.35$          5,916.47$                9,083.53$                   -$                  60.56%

01-50-510-550040 General Supplies 9,000.00$                1,080.62$          5,493.70$                3,506.30$                   -$                  38.96%
01-50-510-550060 Public Education 10,000.00$               600.00$             1,320.00$                8,680.00$                   -$                  86.80%
01-50-510-550072 Misc Operating Expenses 4,500.00$                -$                  -$                        4,500.00$                   -$                  100.00%

General Materials & Supplies 38,500.00$               3,045.97$          12,730.17$              25,769.83$                 -$                  66.93%

01-50-510-550096 Beaumont Basin Watermaster 36,610.00$               -$                  26,738.00$              9,872.00$                   -$                  26.97%
General Services 36,610.00$               -$                  26,738.00$              9,872.00$                   -$                  26.97%

Expense Total GENERAL 75,110.00$               3,045.97$          39,468.17$              35,641.83$                 -$                  47.45%

Expense Total ALL EXPENSES 11,515,786.00$        1,249,528.60$   6,081,462.67$         5,434,323.33$            41,878.26$        46.83%
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Account Name Account Ending # 
Wells Fargo 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
Cash Balance & Investment Report 

As of June 30, 2017 

Cash Balance Per Account 
Balance Prior Month Balance 

General 4152 $19,443,222.49 $19,092,559.48 
Total Cash 

Account Name 
Ca. State Treasurer's Office: Local Agency Investment Fund 

Total Investments 

$ 19,443,222.49 ..;:;.$ __ .;..19'-''.;;.09;;;.;2;;;.:,.;;.5.;;.59;;;.;._;.48.;;. 

Investment Summary 

Market Value Prior Month Balance 
$24,013,833.59 $24.013,833.59 

$ 24,013,833.59 .._$ _......;;;2..;.,4,~0.;.;13;..:.,8;;.;3;.;;3.;.;.5~9 

Total Cash & Investments $ 43,457,056.08 ..;:;.$ __ 4..;..3'-''..;..10.;.6'-''.;.3.;.93;;.;·.;.0.;..7 

Actual% of 
Total 
100% 

Policy % Limit 
No Limit 

Maturity Par Amount 
Liquid N/A 

Rate 
0.78 

2017 Interest 
to Date 
$86,611.87 

$ 86,611 .87 
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Accounts Payable
Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

User: wclayton
Printed: 7/25/2017  9:35 AM

Check No Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
Invoice No Description Reference

ACH 10087 EDD 06/29/2017
0-796-806-016 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 CA SDI PR Batch 00004.06.2017 C 8.02
0-796-806-016 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 State Income Tax PR Batch 00004.06.2017 S 180.19

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10087: 188.21

ACH 10094 U.S. Treasury 06/29/2017
21100154 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00004.06.2017 F 471.12
21100154 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 FICA Employee Portion PR Batch 00004.06.2017 F 273.89
21100154 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 FICA Employer Portion PR Batch 00004.06.2017 F 273.89
21100154 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 Medicare Employee Portion PR Batch 00004.06.2017 M 64.06
21100154 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 Medicare Employer Portion PR Batch 00004.06.2017 M 64.06

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10094: 1,147.02

ACH 10203 Voya Financial 06/29/2017
VB1450 PP14 PR Batch 00004.06.2017 Deferred Comp PR Batch 00004.06.2017 D 35.00

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10203: 35.00

Total for 6/29/2017: 1,370.23

ACH 10288 CalPERS Health Fiscal Services Division 07/06/2017
061417 Active Employees Health Insurance Jul 2017 43,886.83
061417 Retired Employees Health Insurance Jul 2017 853.20
061417 Admin Fee for Health Insurance Jul 2017 144.17
061417 Health Insurance T Williams (FMLA) Jul 2017 1,418.85

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10288: 46,303.05

6401 10001 Action True Value Hardware 07/06/2017
45912 Bar Oil for the Chainsaw - NCR 1 Maint 4.30
45912 (4) 1/2" Drippers - NCR 1 Maint 13.32
45912 PVC Pipe/Couplers/Tees - NCR 1 Maint 7.52
45912 Slip Fix/Couplers/Tees/Elbows - NCR 1 Maint 26.34
45912 (1) 1" Brass Valve/Risers - East Circle Valve Replacement 25.40
45912 (7) 1/2" Caps - Sprinkler Systems 2.94
45912 (3) ODA Keys for Sprinklers 6.43
45968 (1) Hand Shovel - Tools for Unit 3 4.62
45968 (1) Teflon Tape - Supplies for Unit 3 2.47
45968 (1) Gojo Hand Cleaner - Supplies for Unit 3 4.09
45968 (1) Pk Shop Towels - Supplies for Unit 3 6.99
45968 (1) Brass Nipple - CL2 Well 4A 4.30
45968 (1) Brass Nipple - Lube Line Well 4A 8.07
45968 (1) Brass Adapter - Lube Line Well 4A 5.05
45968 (1) 100AMP Breaker - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 47.40
45968 (4) Anchors for Vault - Well 23 5.99
45968 Nipples/Close Nipples/Unions for CL2 Water Line - Well 23 11.34
45968 (1) Reducer/Adapter for Chlorinator - Well 16 2.67
45968 (2) Sets of Keys for Unit 11 7.28
45968 (1) Nut & Sleeve - Lube Line Well 4A 3.86
45968 (10) Box Nitrite Gloves - Meter Assembly 20.46

Total for Check Number 6401: 220.84

6402 10286 Jason Craghead 07/06/2017
416641 Safety Boots - J Craghead 130.00

Total for Check Number 6402: 130.00
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6403 10603 Gary Garcia 07/06/2017
BMT 17-658 DOT Physical Exam - G Garcia 85.00

Total for Check Number 6403: 85.00

6404 10052 Home Depot Credit Services 07/06/2017
0120872 (1) Lawn Mower Rental Deposit - Districtwide Maint 18.95
1070749 (6) 42G 50CT Trash Bags - Yard Stock 167.89
1070749 (2) 13G 110CT Trash Bags - Yard Stock 34.42
5024287 (2) 13G 150CT Trash Bags - Yard Stock 30.11
5024287 (10) 42G 50CT Trash Bags - Yard Stock 279.82
5024287 (1) 16Pk AAA Batteries - Yard Stock 12.91
5024287 (1) 36Pk AA Batteries - Yard Stock 17.22
5024287 (2) 8Pk D Batteries - Yard Stock 27.97
5024287 (2) 4Pk C Batteries - Yard Stock 16.55
5024287 (2) 6Pk 9V Batteries - Yard Stock 30.13
7013513 (22) 1/2" Adapters w/Riser - NCR I Maint 30.34
7013513 (1) Spring Link - Dozer Repairs 5.00
7013513 (2) Spring Links - Dozer Repairs 19.35
7013513 (1) 16oz PVC Cement - NCR I Repairs 12.07
7020038 (1) Echo 17" Gas Straight Trimmer - Districtwide Maint 322.18
7020038 (1) 42G 50CT Trash Bags - Yard Stock 27.98
7020038 (1) PVC Plug/PVC Cap - NCR I Repairs 3.09
7020038 (1) Echo 17" Gas Straight Trimmer Line- Districtwide Maint 18.29
7020038 (4) 25Pk Drippers - NCR I Maint 27.88
7020038 (1) Barb Insertion Tool for Tubing - NCR I Maint 18.18
9025014 (2) 100Pk Orange Stake Flags - Sprinkler Boxes 17.20
9120881 (1) Lawn Mower Rental - Districtwide Maint 63.94

Total for Check Number 6404: 1,201.47

6405 10408 Kenny Strickland Inc 07/06/2017
460674 Oil VV045 AW 68 for Wells 436.16
460713 Oil SHC 629 for Wells 774.93

Total for Check Number 6405: 1,211.09

6406 10608 Koff & Associates 07/06/2017
3866 Compensation Study 2017 - June Services 260.00

Total for Check Number 6406: 260.00

6407 10280 Larry Jacinto Construction, Inc 07/06/2017
25589 Equipment Rental & Operation for NCR Bank Restoration 6,101.00

Total for Check Number 6407: 6,101.00

6408 10429 Legend Pump & Well Service Inc 07/06/2017
53948 (4) 600V Fuses for Booster Pumps 115.80
53977 Labor/Repairs to Remove Electrical to CL2 Pumps/Equipment 626.00
53983 Labor - Troubleshoot Booster 21A 98.00
53983 Labor - Replace Motor Saver/Add Fuse Block & Fuses - Booster 21A 313.00
53983 Motor Saver/Add Fuse Block & Fuses - Booster 21A 406.62
53984 Labor - Replace Overload Block/Wire/Retest - Noble Booster 411.00
53984 Overload Block - Noble Booster 672.89

Total for Check Number 6408: 2,643.31

6409 10281 Luther's Truck and Equipment 07/06/2017
39658 Repair Flat Front Tire - JD Tractor 45.00

Total for Check Number 6409: 45.00

6410 10027 MST Backflow Inc 07/06/2017
052917 (8) Backflow Tests & Certifications 320.00
052917 (1) 4" OS & Y Gate Valve/Gland Bolt/Nut 15.89
061717 (7) Backflow Tests & Certifications 280.00
061717 (1) Complete Rebuild Kit - Cherry Valley Blvd 71.60
061717 (1) Complete 2" Relief Valve Kit - Brookside Ave 36.58

Total for Check Number 6410: 724.07
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6411 10078 Northrop Grumman Systems Corp 07/06/2017
25407 P Pins/Hub/Adapters - Repairs to (2) Meter Reader Cradles 1,341.48

Total for Check Number 6411: 1,341.48

6412 10056 RDO Equipment Co.  Trust# 80-5800 07/06/2017
W38986 Oil Change/Filters/Belts/Oil - JD Tractor 490.76
W38986 Labor - Oil Change JD Tractor 228.00

Total for Check Number 6412: 718.76

6413 10042 Southern California Gas Company 07/06/2017
07132135000May 17 Monthly Gas Charges 04/25-05/24/2017 14.30

Total for Check Number 6413: 14.30

6414 10284 Underground Service Alert of Southern California 07/06/2017
620170045 91 New Ticket Charges Jun 2017 136.50

Total for Check Number 6414: 136.50

6415 10599 West Coast Technology 07/06/2017
0007899-IN Quantum Scalar Library Backup Support 08/2017-08/2018 1,260.00

Total for Check Number 6415: 1,260.00

6416 UB*02386 Alvizia Corp 07/06/2017
Refund Check 1,954.73

Total for Check Number 6416: 1,954.73

6417 UB*02394 Wesley Garner 07/06/2017
Refund Check 45.71
Refund Check 68.20
Refund Check 23.44
Refund Check 32.67

Total for Check Number 6417: 170.02

6418 UB*02389 Morgan Surratt Jared Dominick 07/06/2017
Refund Check 36.56
Refund Check 50.13
Refund Check 24.03
Refund Check 17.23

Total for Check Number 6418: 127.95

6419 UB*02390 Maria Razo & Justin Dale 07/06/2017
Refund Check 23.43
Refund Check 35.25
Refund Check 16.89
Refund Check 12.12

Total for Check Number 6419: 87.69

6420 UB*02392 Catherine Leogrande 07/06/2017
Refund Check 5.70
Refund Check 34.09
Refund Check 16.34
Refund Check 11.72

Total for Check Number 6420: 67.85

6421 UB*02393 Phyllis G Locko 07/06/2017
Refund Check 250.00

Total for Check Number 6421: 250.00
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6422 UB*02200 You Di Ma 07/06/2017
061517 Reissue Refund Check 5837 88.36
061517 Reissue Refund Check 5837 28.28
061517 Reissue Refund Check 5837 13.55
061517 Reissue Refund Check 5837 9.72

Total for Check Number 6422: 139.91

6423 UB*02388 Esther Mead 07/06/2017
Refund Check 61.65
Refund Check 73.94
Refund Check 35.43
Refund Check 25.42

Total for Check Number 6423: 196.44

6424 UB*02387 Oaktree Design and Build 07/06/2017
Refund Check 370.39
Refund Check 325.30
Refund Check 233.36
Refund Check 813.24

Total for Check Number 6424: 1,742.29

6425 UB*02295 Janet Rodriguez 07/06/2017
041317 Reissue Refund Check 6118 239.79

Total for Check Number 6425: 239.79

6426 UB*02391 David Taracena 07/06/2017
Refund Check 25.56
Refund Check 38.47
Refund Check 18.44
Refund Check 13.22

Total for Check Number 6426: 95.69

6427 UB*02385 Toddy & Loren Vander Broek 07/06/2017
Refund Check 25.47
Refund Check 42.85
Refund Check 20.54
Refund Check 14.73

Total for Check Number 6427: 103.59

Total for 7/6/2017: 67,571.82

ACH 10085 CalPERS Retirement System 07/11/2017
14981758 PR Batch 0004.06.2017 CalPERS ER Paid Classic 0.36
PP14 Final PR Batch 00004.06.2017 CalPERS 1% ER Paid PR Batch 00004.06.2017 C 8.92
PP14 Final PR Batch 00004.06.2017 CalPERS 7% EE  Deduction PR Batch 00004.06.2017 C 62.41
PP14 Final PR Batch 00004.06.2017 CalPERS ER Paid Classic PR Batch 00004.06.2017 C 121.91

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10085: 193.60

Total for 7/11/2017: 193.60

ACH 10085 CalPERS Retirement System 07/13/2017
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 1% ER Paid PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 149.20
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 7% EE  Deduction PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 2,036.33
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 8% EE Paid PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 2,973.91
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 8% ER Paid PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 907.54
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS ER Paid Classic PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 8,699.94
14981777 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS ER PEPRA PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 1,015.94

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10085: 15,782.86
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ACH 10087 EDD 07/13/2017
2135907200 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CA SDI PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 779.55
2135907200 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 State Income Tax PR Batch 00001.07.2017 S 2,165.74

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10087: 2,945.29

ACH 10094 U.S. Treasury 07/13/2017
41845626 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00001.07.2017 F 7,915.55
41845626 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 FICA Employee Portion PR Batch 00001.07.2017 F 5,423.70
41845626 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 FICA Employer Portion PR Batch 00001.07.2017 F 5,423.70
41845626 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Medicare Employee Portion PR Batch 00001.07.2017 M 1,268.46
41845626 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Medicare Employer Portion PR Batch 00001.07.2017 M 1,268.46

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10094: 21,299.87

ACH 10141 Ca State Disbursement Unit 07/13/2017
KWLZ1TJ6657 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Garnishment PR Batch 00001.07.2017 G 266.30
KWLZ1TJ6657 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Garnishment PR Batch 00001.07.2017 G 288.46

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10141: 554.76

ACH 10203 Voya Financial 07/13/2017
VB1450-001 PP14 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 Deferred Comp PR Batch 00001.07.2017 D 475.00

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10203: 475.00

ACH 10264 CalPERs Supplemental Income Plans 07/13/2017
15011414 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 457 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 2,284.61
15011414 PR Batch 00001.07.2017 CalPERS 457 % PR Batch 00001.07.2017 C 12.05

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10264: 2,296.66

6429 10116 Verizon Wireless Services LLC 07/13/2017
9788317191 Cell Phone Charges for Jun 2017 101.19
9788317191 (10) EOC Cell Phones and Chargers for Main Office/12th & Palm 148.80

Total for Check Number 6429: 249.99

6430 10255 Unlimited Services Building Maintenance 07/13/2017
0336662-IN Jul 2017 Janitorial Services 815 E 12th St 150.00
0336663-IN Jul 2017 Janitorial Services 560 Magnolia Ave 845.00

Total for Check Number 6430: 995.00

6431 10503 Steven Enterprises, Inc 07/13/2017
0378933-IN (1) Black Printhead - Engineering Plotter 59.75
0378933-IN (1) Cyan Printhead - Engineering Plotter 59.75
0378933-IN (1) Magenta Printhead - Engineering Plotter 59.75
0378933-IN (1) Yellow Printhead - Engineering Plotter 59.76

Total for Check Number 6431: 239.01

6432 10031 Staples Business Advantage 07/13/2017
3342262057 (10) Black Mouse Pads - Main Office Stock 13.90
3342795666 (6) 1.5" White Binders - 12th/Palm Office Stock 50.36
3342795666 (1) 2" White Binder - 12th/Palm Office Stock 9.47
3342795666 (5) Clipboards - 12th/Palm Office Stock 12.34
3343419576 (10) 5000CT Boxes of Staples - Main Office Stock 28.98
3343419576 (1) Dozen Black Sharpies - Main Office Stock 8.94
3343419576 (1) Dozen 3" x 3" Post-It Notes - Main Office Stock 12.38
3343419576 (3) Dozen 1.5" x 2" Post-It Notes - Main Office Stock 18.39
3345112733 (2) Copy Holders - Main Office Stock 25.84
3345112733 (2) 2-Pk Sign Here Post-Its - Main Office Stock 16.14
3345112733 (2) 4-Pk Flag Post-Its - Main Office Stock 12.91
3345112733 (2) Dozen Red Pens - Main Office Stock 23.68
3345112733 (1) 100Pk CD-R Spindler - Main Office Stock 27.79
3345112733 (1) Automatic Stapler - Main Office Staff 62.51
3345112733 (2) Rulers - Main Office Staff 6.44
3345112733 (1) Box 100Ct Manila Folders - Main Office Stock 14.75
3345112733 (2) 5Pk 4" x 6" Lined Post-Its - Main Office Stock 38.55
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3345112733 (1) 14Pk 3" x 3" Post-Its - Main Office Stock 16.69
3345112733 (2) 12Pk 1.5" x 2" Post-Its - Main Office Stock 14.64
3345112733 (1) 36Pk Medium Pens - Main Office Stock 20.81
3345112733 (2) Letter Openers - Main Office Stock 2.14
3345112733 (2) Logictech Headsets - Main Office Stock 64.54
3345112741 (1) 100Ct Box 3-Tab Manila Folders - Main Office Stock 24.56

Total for Check Number 6432: 526.75

6433 10276 Standard Insurance Company 07/13/2017
00610763 Jul 17 Monthly Life & AD&D Insurance Jul 2017 677.55
00610763 Jul 17 Monthly Life & AD&D Insurance T Williams Jul 2017 12.78
00610763 Jul 17 Monthly Life & AD&D Insurance Credit Pending Term Emp Jul 2017 16.33

Total for Check Number 6433: 706.66

6434 10042 Southern California Gas Company 07/13/2017
07132135000Jun17 Monthly Gas Charges 05/24-06/23/17 14.79

Total for Check Number 6434: 14.79

6435 10290 San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency 07/13/2017
17-00144 1,192 AF @ $317 for Jun 2017 377,864.00

Total for Check Number 6435: 377,864.00

6436 10095 Riverside County Dept of Waste Resources 07/13/2017
201706000339 Weeds/Trash Removal NCR II Jun 2017 27.38
201706000339 Weeds/Trash Removal NCR II Jun 2017 12.00
201706000339 Weeds/Trash Removal NCR II Jun 2017 49.57
201706000339 Weeds/Trash Removal NCR I/ 12th Palm Yard Jun 2017 171.32
201706000339 Weeds/Trash Removal NCR II Jun 2017 19.83

Total for Check Number 6436: 280.10

6437 10223 Richards, Watson & Gershon 07/13/2017
212233 Legal Service Case 12788-0001 Board Approved 07/12/2017 6,367.50

Total for Check Number 6437: 6,367.50

6438 10056 RDO Equipment Co.  Trust# 80-5800 07/13/2017
W38985 Labor - Oil Change/Travel - JD Backhoe 532.00
W38985 1000 Hour Service/Oil Change - JD Backhoe 681.11
W38985 Labor - Replace Pilot Switch/Transmission Relay - JD Backhoe 352.50
W38985 Labor - Misc Diagnostics JD Backhoe 291.00
W38985 Labor - Travel for Misc Diagnostics - JD Backhoe 517.70
W38985 Replaced Pilot Switch/Transmission Relay Module - JD Backhoe 341.22

Total for Check Number 6438: 2,715.53

6439 10282 Rancho Paseo Medical Group 07/13/2017
061317 Pre-employment Testing I Garcia 25.00

Total for Check Number 6439: 25.00

6440 10102 Pat's Pots 07/13/2017
16008 (3) Service Portable Toilets 05/30-06/26/2017 245.20
16008 (3) Rental Portable Toilets 05/30-06/26/2017 64.80
16009 (3) Rental Portable Toilets 06/27-07/24/2017 64.80
16009 (3) Service Portable Toilets 0 245.20

Total for Check Number 6440: 620.00

6441 10045 Pacific Alarm Service Inc 07/13/2017
R 130692 Alarm/Equip Rent/Service/Monitor 560 Magnolia Jul 2017 270.00
R 130693 Alarm/Equip Rent/Service/Monitor Cherry Yard Jul 2017 44.50

Total for Check Number 6441: 314.50
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6442 10278 MetLife - Group Benefits 07/13/2017
KM05754034 Jul17 MetLife Dental Ins Jul 2017 522.43
KM05754034 Jul17 MetLife Vision Ins Jul 2017 49.89

Total for Check Number 6442: 572.32

6443 10281 Luther's Truck and Equipment 07/13/2017
39680 Labor - Check A/C Operation Replace Evap OD 43,455 - Unit 12 1,092.50
39680 Replace Evaporator/Refrigerant/Rings/Oil/Dye OD 43,455 - Unit 12 362.87
39689 Labor - Check Engine Codes OD 55,265 - Unit 5 646.00
39689 (4) Replace Injectors and Harness OD 55,265 - Unit 5 1,451.78
39689 (1) Replace Valve Cover Gasket/Plug Harness OD 55,265 - Unit 5 101.05

Total for Check Number 6443: 3,654.20

6444 10309 Inland Empire Resource Conservation District 07/13/2017
BCVWD2 (5) Hours Anna Hause Elementary 12/06/16 600.00

Total for Check Number 6444: 600.00

6445 10398 Infosend, Inc 07/13/2017
121294 (857) Backflow Letters 309.35
121294 (857) Backflow Letters Supplies 167.14
121294 (857) Backflow Letters Postage 344.82

Total for Check Number 6445: 821.31

6446 10465 Image Source 07/13/2017
AR616546 Xerox 3610 Contract Charges 06/01-06/30/2017 53.87
AR616546 Xerox 3610 Usage Charges 05/01-05/31/2017 516.31

Total for Check Number 6446: 570.18

6447 10600 Gaucho Gophers & Landscape Management 07/13/2017
070317 NCR I Rodent Control Jun 2017 1,000.00

Total for Check Number 6447: 1,000.00

6448 10313 County of Riverside - Auditor Controller 07/13/2017
AC0000001546 2017/2018 LAFCO Fees 3,257.48
AC0000001546 2017/2018 LAFCO Admin Fees 75.39

Total for Check Number 6448: 3,332.87

6449 10014 Cherry Valley Automotive 07/13/2017
8456 Labor - Mount and Balance 2 Tires OD 143,188 - Unit 15 41.51
8456 Mount and Balance 2 Tires OD 143,188 - Unit 15 235.35
8488 Labor - Repair 1 Left Rear Flat Tire OD 170,709 - Unit 22 20.00

Total for Check Number 6449: 296.86

6450 10249 CDW Government LLC 07/13/2017
JJL2891 (3) 10.5" iPad Pros w/WiFi 64 GB/OtterBoxes - Field Communicatio 2,676.44

Total for Check Number 6450: 2,676.44

6451 10019 C R & R Incorporated 07/13/2017
0086846 Monthly Charges 3 YD Commercial Bin Jul 2017 254.38

Total for Check Number 6451: 254.38

6452 10475 James Bean 07/13/2017
72144 Backflow Certificatin Test - J Bean 200.00

Total for Check Number 6452: 200.00
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6453 10272 Babcock Laboratories Inc 07/13/2017
BF70207-0034 (12) Coliforms B1-B6, B10, H1, I1, I2, M1, N2 480.00
BF70208-0034 (1) Coliform Well 18 45.00
BF70210-0034 (2) Coliforms Well 4A & Well 6 80.00
BF70531-0034 (12) Coliforms B1-B6, B10, H1, I1, I2, M1, N1 480.00
BF70532-0034 (2) Coliforms Well 4A Raw & Well 6 Raw 80.00
BF71134-0034 (12) Coliforms B7-B12, H2, I1, I3, M2, M3, N2 480.00
BF71135-0034 (3) Coliforms Wells 23, 24, 29 120.00
BF71672-0034 (12) Coliforms B1-B6, B10, H1, I1, I2, M1, N3 480.00
BF71679-0034 (1) Coliform Well 16 40.00
BF71853-0034 (3) Nitrate Samples Wells 16, 21, 23 45.00
BF71854-0034 (2) Nitrate Samples Cherry & Vineland Reservoirs 30.00
BF72125-0034 (6) Haloacetic Acids for Disinfention B1, H1, I3, M2, N4, Travel 720.00
BF72125-0034 (5) Trihalomethanes for Disinfention B1, H1, I3, M2, N4 375.00
BF72370-0034 (12) Coliforms B7-B12, H1, H2, I1, I3, M3, N4 480.00
BF72372-0034 (2) Coliforms Well 12 & Well 18 80.00

Total for Check Number 6453: 4,015.00

6454 10144 Alsco Inc 07/13/2017
LYUM1176769 Cleaning of Mats & Shop Towels 12th/Palm Jun 2017 33.15
LYUM1176770 Cleaning of 3 Office Mats 560 Magnolia Ave Jun 2017 16.34
LYUM1180564 Cleaning of Mats & Shop Towels 12th/Palm Jun 2017 33.15
LYUM1180565 Cleaning of 3 Office Mats 560 Magnolia Ave Jun 2017 16.34

Total for Check Number 6454: 98.98

6455 10000 A C Propane Co 07/13/2017
218928 Propane Jan 2017 - Jun 2017 - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 474.40

Total for Check Number 6455: 474.40

6456 UB*02396 Jimmy Welch 07/13/2017
Refund Check 47.94
Refund Check 22.97
Refund Check 16.48
Refund Check 27.96

Total for Check Number 6456: 115.35

6457 UB*02395 Vaughn Tooley 07/13/2017
Refund Check 4.55
Refund Check 115.74
Refund Check 13.23
Refund Check 6.33

Total for Check Number 6457: 139.85

6458 UB*02397 Shannon Riar 07/13/2017
Refund Check 36.87
Refund Check 17.67
Refund Check 12.67
Refund Check 8.19

Total for Check Number 6458: 75.40

6459 UB*02404 Devin Pelley 07/13/2017
Refund Check 17.11
Refund Check 19.20
Refund Check 9.20
Refund Check 6.60

Total for Check Number 6459: 52.11

6460 UB*02399 Ulises Montiel 07/13/2017
Refund Check 38.22
Refund Check 57.50
Refund Check 27.55
Refund Check 19.76

Total for Check Number 6460: 143.03
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6461 UB*02406 Kenneth Kanalos 07/13/2017
Refund Check 129.39

Total for Check Number 6461: 129.39

6462 UB*02401 Michael Ingalls 07/13/2017
Refund Check 17.87
Refund Check 96.30
Refund Check 45.63
Refund Check 32.73

Total for Check Number 6462: 192.53

6463 UB*02400 Jenny Huang 07/13/2017
Refund Check 55.21
Refund Check 31.14
Refund Check 14.92
Refund Check 10.71

Total for Check Number 6463: 111.98

6464 UB*02402 Hankook Prop Manag. 07/13/2017
Refund Check 29.23
Refund Check 55.26
Refund Check 26.48
Refund Check 19.00

Total for Check Number 6464: 129.97

6465 UB*02403 Marsha Hammond 07/13/2017
Refund Check 40.00

Total for Check Number 6465: 40.00

6466 UB*02405 CHURCH OF IFA ORISHA 07/13/2017
Refund Check 58.01

Total for Check Number 6466: 58.01

6467 UB*02398 Danny Acosta 07/13/2017
Refund Check 64.33
Refund Check 68.58
Refund Check 32.86
Refund Check 23.57

Total for Check Number 6467: 189.34

Total for 7/13/2017: 454,217.17

6428 10287 Bank of the West 07/14/2017
10022 Hemet Valley Tool & Supply

Replace Air Filter/Plug/Screw - Repairs to Saw/Tamper 52.15
Labors - Repairs to Saw/Tamper 110.00

10035 USA Blue Book
(1) DPD Dispenser 10mL Samples w/1000 Tests 209.21

10037 Waste Management Of Inland Empire
Yard Dumpsters 815 E 12th Jun 2017 258.30
Monthly Sanitation 560 Magnolia Jun 2017 94.80

10052 Home Depot Credit Services
Lumber/Clamps/Weatherstrip Tape - NCR Ponds 67.20

10147 Online Information Services, Inc
223 Credit Reports for May 2017 632.10

10211 Dom's Towing
Towing Services for Unit 22 60.00

10303 Grainger Inc
(1) HP Pump for Well 23 547.24
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10369 J & C Transmission Shop
Labor to Remove/Install Transmission OD 111,444 - Unit 10 1,280.00
Rebuild Transmission OD 111,444 - Unit 10 2,463.16
Labor - Flush Transmission Cooler OD 111,444 - Unit 10 85.00
(17) Quarts Mercon for Transmission OD 111,444 - Unit 10 180.85

10417 Agri Builders/Commercial Concepts
56' x 4' Sheet Metal for NCR II 30.00

10424 Top-Line Industrial Supply, LLC
(4) Air-Line Connectors for Trailer 21.77
(3) Air-Line Connectors for Trailer Brake Lights 16.92
(10) Pressure Washer Nozzles 60.94
(3) Pressure Washer Quick Disconnects 23.68

10442 CareerTrack
Annual Training Subscription - L Gonzales 199.00
Annual Training Subscription - S Delgadillo 199.00

10453 Custom Trophies
(1) 2" x 10" Name Plate for Director Diaz 14.00

10468 ESET North America
1-Year Upgrade to Virus Protection Suite 63.75

10526 Verizon
Monthly Phone Service 06/01-06/30/2017 948.60

10546 Frontier Communications
06/10-07/09/17 Jun FIOS/FAX 12th/Palm 303.07
05/25-06/24/17 Jun FAX/FIOS 560 Magnolia 279.02

10570 CHECKSFORLESS.COM
(200) Deposit Bags 27.95

10616 Customfeeds
(1) 50lb Bag Copper Sulfate Crystals for Algae Treatment - NCR 446.25

10617 OI Analytical Corporation
(1) Calibration and Maintenance Set - Meter Testing 175.02
(1) Oxygen Sensor Maintenance Kit - Field Testing 270.88
(1) E-Set Calibration Set - Meter Testing 129.31

Total for Check Number 6428: 9,249.17

Total for 7/14/2017: 9,249.17

ACH 10030 Southern California Edison 07/17/2017
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 12303 Oak Glen Rd 208.87
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 9781 Avenida Miravilla 181.00
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 13697 Oak Glen Rd 267.07
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 13695 Oak Glen Rd 120.48
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 815 E 12th Ave 671.86
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - Wells 136,058.08
2039374889 Jun 04/20-05/24/17 - Wells 20,319.56
2039374889 Jun 05/24-06/23/17 - 560 Magnolia Ave 1,963.27

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10030: 159,790.19

ACH 10086 American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus 07/17/2017
044190 AFLAC Employee Insurance Jun 2017 1,099.10

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10086: 1,099.10

ACH 10138 ARCO Business Solutions 07/17/2017
HW201 Jul 2017 ARCO Fuel Charges 06/12-07/11/2017 5,323.13

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10138: 5,323.13

Total for 7/17/2017: 166,212.42

6468 UB*02412 Michelle Castillo 07/18/2017
Refund Check 65.78
Refund Check 35.66
Refund Check 17.08
Refund Check 12.26

Total for Check Number 6468: 130.78
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6469 UB*02408 James & Loretta Cousar 07/18/2017
Refund Check 6.62
Refund Check 31.78
Refund Check 14.52
Refund Check 10.41

Total for Check Number 6469: 63.33

6470 UB*02414 Darrell Feuerhahn 07/18/2017
Refund Check 14.64
Refund Check 33.59
Refund Check 16.10
Refund Check 11.55

Total for Check Number 6470: 75.88

6471 UB*02407 Keigm Green 07/18/2017
Refund Check 76.43
Refund Check 79.06
Refund Check 37.88
Refund Check 27.17

Total for Check Number 6471: 220.54

6472 UB*02413 Courtney Greene 07/18/2017
Refund Check 6.30
Refund Check 48.30
Refund Check 21.16
Refund Check 15.18

Total for Check Number 6472: 90.94

6473 UB*02409 Andrew Lewis 07/18/2017
Refund Check 45.08
Refund Check 70.99
Refund Check 34.02
Refund Check 24.40

Total for Check Number 6473: 174.49

6474 UB*02416 Maria Ontiveros 07/18/2017
Refund Check 13.39
Refund Check 46.35
Refund Check 21.40
Refund Check 15.35

Total for Check Number 6474: 96.49

6475 UB*02410 Richards Rincon 07/18/2017
Refund Check 48.96
Refund Check 72.07
Refund Check 34.53
Refund Check 24.78

Total for Check Number 6475: 180.34

6476 UB*02411 Frank J. Viola 07/18/2017
Refund Check 123.26

Total for Check Number 6476: 123.26

6477 UB*02415 Jessee Westover 07/18/2017
Refund Check 43.22
Refund Check 68.14
Refund Check 32.66
Refund Check 23.42

Total for Check Number 6477: 167.44
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6478 10271 Beaumont Ace Home Center 07/18/2017
Jun 2017 (1) Pulley Belt for Exhaust Fan - Well 29 14.32
Jun 2017 (2) 300W 2PK 130V Halogen Bulbs - Well 16 10.32
Jun 2017 (1) Case of Wood Stakes for Silt Fence - NCR I 28.26
Jun 2017 (1) 18" Fan for Electrical Panel - Well 14 37.70
Jun 2017 (1) Keys for Timers 5.14
Jun 2017 (10) Pulley Belts - Yard Stock 143.20
Jun 2017 (1) 50PK Heavy Duty Blades - Supplies for Unit 5 11.84
Jun 2017 (1) 100PK Nitrile Gloves - Yard Stock 21.54
Jun 2017 (1) Elbow/Adapter/Coupling for Chlorine Line- Well 21 2.01
Jun 2017 (12) Feet 1-3/8" x 1" x/50' Braid Tube for Chlorinator - Well 6 45.13
Jun 2017 (1) 10YR Battery Life Smoke Alarm - 12th/Palm 21.54
Jun 2017 (1) 4 Zone Sprinkler Controller/Timer 12th/Palm 64.64
Jun 2017 Sprinkler Heads/Nozzles for Sprinklers - 12th/Palm 41.95
Jun 2017 PVC Union/Cement/Tape/Adapter/Nipple - NCR Boat Repairs 69.40
Jun 2017 (1) PVC Cutter Ratchet - Tools for Repairs 23.16
Jun 2017 (1) 2 Gallon Victory Water Jug - Unit 3 16.69
Jun 2017 (1) Fuse Puller - Tools for Unit 3 10.76
Jun 2017 (2) 12" Lock Bar Clamps - Pond Maintenance 43.08
Jun 2017 (2) 3" C-Clamps - Pond Maintenance 16.79
Jun 2017 Valve/Pipe/Couplings/Unions/Fittings - Chlorine Line Well 23 453.38
Jun 2017 PVC Cement/Primer - Supplies for Unit 19 12.15
Jun 2017 (1) 1/8 Precision Cutter - Tools for Unit 19 19.39
Jun 2017 (3) Hacksaw Blades - Tools for Unit 19 9.66
Jun 2017 Return Tee/Adapter/Coupling - Chlorine Line Well 23 -66.23
Jun 2017 Copper Tee for Chlorinator - Well 23 21.54
Jun 2017 (2) 10AMP Fuses for Chlorinator - Well 16 6.01
Jun 2017 1" Pipe Clamps and Bolts for Chlorine Line - Well 23 10.06
Jun 2017 (6) 1-3/8" x 50' Braid Tubes for Chlorinator - Well 22 22.56
Jun 2017 (1) 3000' Tying Twine for Copper Sulfate Application at NCR Pond 28.00
Jun 2017 (1) 1-1/4" x 25' Measuring Tape - Tools for Unit 17 23.69
Jun 2017 (1) Round Point Shovel - Tools for Unit 17 27.47
Jun 2017 (1) Square Point Shovel - Tools for Unit 17 32.31

Total for Check Number 6478: 1,227.46

6479 10615 Beaumont Tire 07/18/2017
8516 Labor - Mount and Balance Tires OD Read 144,011 - Unit 11 40.00
8516 (2) Tires and Valve Stems OD Read 144,011 - Unit 11 288.75
8516 Labor - Alignment OD Read 144,011 - Unit 11 70.00

Total for Check Number 6479: 398.75

6480 10614 Cherry Valley Automotive 07/18/2017
13967 Labor - Oil Change OD 161,752 - Unit 2 20.00
13967 Oil/Oil Filter Change OD 161,752 - Unit 2 19.98
13967 Labor - Replace Oil Pan & Gasket OD 161,752 - Unit 2 520.00
13967  Replace Oil Pan OD 161,752 - Unit 2 153.40
13967  Replace Gasket OD 161,752 - Unit 2 102.26
14235 Labor - Repair Flat Tire OD 92,695 - Unit 18 20.00
14235 Labor - Oil Change OD 92,695 - Unit 18 20.00
14235 Oil/Oil Filter Change OD 92,695 - Unit 18 19.98
14235 Labor - Front Brake Job OD 92,695 - Unit 18 140.00
14235 Front Brake Job OD 92,695 - Unit 18 64.65
14235 Labor - Service Battery OD 92,695 - Unit 18 25.00
14235 Replace Battery Cable OD 92,695 - Unit 18 11.42
14235 Replace Windshield Wipers OD 92,695 - Unit 18 19.39
14245 Labor - Oil Change OD 144,011 - Unit 11 20.00
14245 Oil/Oil Filter Change OD 144,011 - Unit 11 25.53
14245 Labor - Replace Fuel Filters OD 144,011 - Unit 11 50.00
14245 Replace Fuel Filters OD 144,011 - Unit 11 16.15
14245 Labor - Replace Serpentine Belt OD 144,011 - Unit 11 80.00
14245 Replace Serpentine Belt OD 144,011 - Unit 11 57.08
14261 Labor - Oil Change OD 111,437 - Unit 10 20.00
14261 Oil/Oil Filter Change OD 111,437 - Unit 10 29.53
14261 Labor - Service Transmission OD 111,437 - Unit 10 105.00
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14261 Service Transmission Kit OD 111,437 - Unit 10 93.92
14261 Labor - Diagnostics Fuel Rail Sensor OD 111,437 - Unit 10 150.00
14261 Replace Fuel Rail Sensor OD 111,437 - Unit 10 261.82
14261 Labor - Replace Transmission Mount OD 111,437 - Unit 10 80.00
14261 Replace Transmission Mount OD 111,437 - Unit 10 51.29
14261 (6) Quarts Transmission Fuel OD 111,437 - Unit 10 58.18
14291 Labor - Replace Alternator - Unit 22 100.00
14291 Replace Alternator - Unit 22 213.35
14379 Labor - Oil Change OD 146,239 - Unit 19 20.00
14379 Oil/Oil Filter Change OD 146,239 - Unit 19 25.52
14379 Labor - Replace Radiator & Thermostat OD 146,239 - Unit 19 250.00
14379 Replace Radiator & Thermostat OD 146,239 - Unit 19 411.06
14379 Labor - Evaluate & Recharge AC OD 146,239 - Unit 19 100.00
14379 Freon to Recharge AC OD 146,239 - Unit 19 43.10
14379 Coolant to Recharge AC OD 146,239 - Unit 19 32.32
14383 Labor - Replace AC Compressor & Dryer/Filter OD 161,575 - Unit 2 190.00
14383 Replace AC Compressor OD 161,575 - Unit 2 413.42
14383 Replace Dryer/Filter OD 161,575 - Unit 2 68.41
14383 Labor - Evaluate and Recharge AC OD 161,575 - Unit 2 100.00
14383 Freon to Recharge AC OD 161,575 - Unit 2 43.10

Total for Check Number 6480: 4,244.86

6481 10465 Image Source 07/18/2017
AR626855 Xerox 3610 Contract Charges 07/01-07/31/2017 53.87
AR626855 Xerox 3610 Usage Charges 06/01-06/30/2017 364.51

Total for Check Number 6481: 418.38

6482 10273 Inland Water Works Supply Co. 07/18/2017
S1001205.001 (30) 1" Corps MIP x Comp - inventory 1,440.60
S1001205.001 (30) 1" Angle Stops - Inventory 1,558.20
S1001205.001 (6) 635 x 7 Full Circle Clamps - Inventory 535.08
S1001205.001 (6) 700 x 7 Full Circle Clamps - Inventory 850.42
S1001297.001 (2) Lock-on Lockwings - Inventory 190.07
S1001297.001 (64) Lock-on Lockwings - Inventory 5,136.14
S1001297.001 (100) Lock-off Lockwings - Inventory 2,993.62
S1001297.001 (205) 1" x Close Brass Nippples - Inventory 865.88
S1001297.001 (150) 1" x 2- 5/8" Meter Couplings - Inventory 2,217.50
S1001297.001 (20) 1" Corp Stops - Inventory 1,034.83
S1001297.002 (150) 1" Brass Coulpings - Inventory 2,059.10
S1001297.002 (195) 1" x Close Brass Nippples - Inventory 823.64
S1001297.002 (65) Lock-off Lockwings - Inventory 5,559.58
S1001349.002 (115) 100W+ 3 Port ERT's (Meter Transmitters) - Inventory 9,107.57
S1001489.002 (39) 1" x 5" U-Branches - Inventory 2,429.74
S1001489.003 (148) 1" x 6" Brass Nipples - Inventory 1,875.37
S1001489.003 (50) 1" Brass Ball Valves - Inventory 1,795.11
S1001489.003 (11) 1" x 5" U-Branches - Inventory 685.31
S1001493.001 (74) 1" Brass Check Valves - Inventory 5,782.38
S1001493.001 (15) 1" Lock-off Lockwings - Inventory 1,282.98
S1001495.002 (20) 1" Brass Couplings - Inventory 232.31
S1001495.002 (10) 595-635 Full Circle Clamps - Inventory 950.35
S1001495.002 (50) 3/4" x 2.5" Meter Couplings - Inventory 475.18
S1001495.002 (10) 1" x 2" Meter Connections - Inventory 337.90
S1001495.002 (19) 1" x 2.63" Meter Couplings - Inventory 280.89
S1001495.002 (50) 3/4" x 1-1/4" Meter Bushings - Inventory 527.97
S1001495.002 (15) 1" Romac Flex Couplings - Inventory 491.02
S1001495.002 (4) 830 Flex Gaskets - Inventory 38.01

Total for Check Number 6482: 51,556.75
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6483 10350 NAPA Auto Parts 07/18/2017
013801 Transmission Fluid - Unit 10 45.19
013812 Funnel - Unit 22 4.30
014429 Hydraulic Oil for KW 46.32
014429 (2) Bulbs for KW 1.06
014716 (1) Core Charge for 18oz AC Pro Charger - Unit 19 10.77
014716 (12) Quarts of Oil - Yard Stock 58.05
014716 (1) 18oz AC Pro Charger - Unit 19 36.63
014782 (1) Rubber Gloves - Unit 5 14.54
015467 (1) Pack of Rivets - Unit 2 6.99

Total for Check Number 6483: 223.85

6484 10171 Riverside Assessor - County Recorder 07/18/2017
17-180944 Jun 2017 Lien Fees 46.00
17-188409 Jun 2017 Lien Fees 46.00

Total for Check Number 6484: 92.00

6485 10506 Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority 07/18/2017
9302 FY 2017-18 Basin Monitoring Program Task Force Membership 14,019.00

Total for Check Number 6485: 14,019.00

6486 10033 Tri County Pump Co 07/18/2017
15740 (4) 50Lb Bags of Hydroplug - NCR I 77.58

Total for Check Number 6486: 77.58

6487 10293 Western Dental Services Inc 07/18/2017
51860 Western Dental Premiums Jul 2017 183.89

Total for Check Number 6487: 183.89

Total for 7/18/2017: 73,766.01

6488 10319 ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority 07/25/2017
B016 063017 04/01-06/30/2017 Qtr 4 Workers Comp Insurance 15,061.18
B016 063017 04/01-06/30/2017 Qtr 4 Workers Comp Insurance Rounding -0.02

Total for Check Number 6488: 15,061.16

6489 10398 Infosend, Inc 07/25/2017
122740 Jun 2017 Postage Charges for Utility Billing 4,158.71
122740 Jun 2017 Billing Charges for Utility Billing 883.85
122740 Jun 2017 Supply Charges for Utility Billing 757.03

Total for Check Number 6489: 5,799.59

Total for 7/25/2017: 20,860.75

ACH 10085 CalPERS Retirement System 07/27/2017
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 1% ER Paid PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 149.20
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 7% EE  Deduction PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 2,036.33
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 8% EE Paid PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 3,004.57
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 8% ER Paid PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 907.54
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS ER Paid Classic PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 8,752.50
1000896248 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS ER PEPRA PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 1,015.95

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10085: 15,866.09

ACH 10087 EDD 07/27/2017
0-482-133-888 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CA SDI PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 716.43
0-482-133-888 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 State Income Tax PR Batch 00002.07.2017 S 2,092.41

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10087: 2,808.84
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ACH 10094 U.S. Treasury 07/27/2017
25238855 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00002.07.2017 F 8,137.82
25238855 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 FICA Employee Portion PR Batch 00002.07.2017 F 5,409.95
25238855 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 FICA Employer Portion PR Batch 00002.07.2017 F 5,409.95
25238855 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Medicare Employee Portion PR Batch 00002.07.2017 M 1,265.25
25238855 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Medicare Employer Portion PR Batch 00002.07.2017 M 1,265.25

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10094: 21,488.22

ACH 10141 Ca State Disbursement Unit 07/27/2017
O00KB2Y6657 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Garnishment PR Batch 00002.07.2017 G 266.30
O00KB2Y6657 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Garnishment PR Batch 00002.07.2017 G 288.46

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10141: 554.76

ACH 10203 Voya Financial 07/27/2017
VB1450-001 PP15 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 Deferred Comp PR Batch 00002.07.2017 D 475.00

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10203: 475.00

ACH 10264 CalPERs Supplemental Income Plans 07/27/2017
1000896263 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 457 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 2,284.61
1000896263 PR Batch 00002.07.2017 CalPERS 457 % PR Batch 00002.07.2017 C 12.05

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10264: 2,296.66

Total for 7/27/2017: 43,489.57

ACH 10502 Financial Reporting/Accounting CalPERS 07/31/2017
14992510 2017/2018 Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability Classic 3922 79,917.00
14992523 2017/2018 Annual Unfunded Accrued Liability PEPRA 59.00

Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 10502: 79,976.00

Total for 7/31/2017: 79,976.00

Report Total (110 checks): 916,906.74

AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (7/25/2017  9:35 AM) Page 18
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Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
Regular Board Meeting 

August 9th, 2017 

DATE:  August 3, 2017 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Yolanda Rodriguez, Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: Approval of Pending Invoice 

 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve the pending invoice totaling $2,568.84. 
 
Background 
 
Staff has reviewed the pending invoice and found the services rendered were acceptable to the 
District.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
There is a $2,568.84 impact to the District which will be paid from the 2017 budget. 
  
Attachments: 

 Richards Watson Gershon Invoice # 212713. 
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~;~►~~ RICHARDS WATSON (GERSHON
~~~C~ ATTORNEYS AT LAW -A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

355 South Grand Avenue, [Foth Floor, Los Angeles, California 9oo7i-3ioi

Telephone 2i3.626.8g84 Facsimile zi3.G26.0078

fed. I.D. No. 95-3zy2oi5

C O N P I D~ N T I A L
THIS MATERIAL IS SUT3JECT TO "I'HG

ATTORNEY-C1JF.N7' AND/OR THE ATTORNEY

WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGES. DO NOT

DISCLOSE TF1E CONTENTS HEREOF. ll0 NO'f

1'ILG WI'I'II PUBLICLY ACCESSIBLE RECORDS.

ERIC FRASER July 14, 2017

Beaumont- Cherry Valley Water District Invoice # 212713

560 Magnolia Avenue

Beaumont, Ca 92223-2258

Re: 12788-0001 GENERAL COUNSEL SERVICES

For professional services rendered through June 30, 2017:

Current Legal Fees ........................................................... $2,502.50

Current Client Costs Advanced ...................................................566.34

TOTAL CURRENT FEES AND COSTS ................................................. $2,568.84

Balance Due From Previous Statement ...........................................$6,367.50

TOTAL BALANCE Di7E FOR THIS MATTER ............................................ 58.936.34

~"E~(1I1S: C~d~,~°te~~$ti3T l.7t.#E tJF~C)C"~ ~E~~If~`C

~L~f~~~ €2ETC~~~} ~i'S3~S P,~~~ if~!(TE~ Y~lJ€2 t~~[Vl~~T~k~l~~

LOS ANGELES I ORANGE COUNTY I SAN FRANCISCO I TEMECULA I CENTRAL COAST
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BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223 

Wednesday, July 12, 2017  
Regular Session 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
Call to Order, President Slawson 
 
President Slawson began the meeting at 6:07 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance, Director Diaz 
 
Director Diaz led the pledge. 
 
Invocation, Director Ramirez 
 
Director Ramirez led the invocation. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Present at the meeting were: President Slawson, Director Covington, Hoffman, 
Diaz, and Director Ramirez. Legal Counsel: James Markman. District Staff: General 
Manager: Eric Fraser, Director of Engineering: Dan Jaggers, Director of Operations: 
Anthony Lara, and Director of Finance and Administrative Services: Yolanda 
Rodriguez. 
 
Public who registered their attendance were Fran Flanders and Barbara Brown.  
 
Public Comment 
 
Judy Bingham requested the Board to consider the idea of live-streaming the 
Regular Board Meetings via YouTube. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
1. Recessed to Closed Session 

     Closed session began at 6:09 p.m. 

a. Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code 
54597(f): 

   Agency Negotiator: Board of Directors 
  Represented Employees:  General Manager  
 

Legal Counsel Markman clarified that Government Code section 54957 also 
applied to the closed session, which was an evaluation of the General 
Manager. 

 
President Slawson reconvened the meeting at 7:41 p.m. 

 

August 9th, 2017 BCVWD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 27 of 109



Legal Counsel Markman reported that there were no reportable actions 
regarding the matter discussed during closed session. 

 
2. Adjustments to the Agenda 

There were no adjustments to the agenda. 

3. Consent Calendar: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are 
considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and will be enacted in one 
motion. There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the Board 
considers the motion unless members of the Board, the administrative staff, or 
the public request specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the 
Consent Calendar. 

 
a. May 2017 Budget Variance Report Review** (page 4-8) 
b. May 31st, 2017 Cash/Investment Balance Report** (page 9) 
c. June 2017 Check Register Review** (pages 10-26) 
d. June 2017 Invoices Pending Approval**(pages 27-28) 
e. Minutes of the Regular Meeting June 14th, 2017**(pages 29-34) 

 
Director Diaz motioned to approve the consent calendar. The motion was 
seconded by Director Ramirez and passed 5-0. 

 
4. Consideration of Candidate Nomination of Interested District Board of 

Director Members for the Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) Position of President and Vice President for the 2018-2019 
Term**(pages 35-40) 
 
President Slawson asked General Manager Fraser of the frequency of the  
ACWA Board of Director Meetings. 

 
General Manager Fraser stated that the meetings were quarterly at one point, 
but would have to research what the current meeting frequency is today. 
 
President Slawson addressed the Board Members and asked if any of them 
would be interested in running for the ACWA President or Vice President. 

 
Director Ramirez expressed his interest in becoming the ACWA President or 
Vice President. 

 
Director Diaz nominated Director Ramirez as the candidate for ACWA President 
or Vice President. The motion was seconded by Director Covington and passed 
5-0. 
 
Legal Counsel Markman stated that District staff would create a Resolution to 
nominate and support Director Ramirez for the President or Vice President  
2018-2019 Term, and that the motion also approves the Resolution. 

 
5. California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 2017 Board Elections: 

Vote To Elect A Representative to the California Special District 
Association Board of Directors in the Southern Network for Seat 
A**(pages 41-55) 

 
Director Covington motioned to nominate Kristin Bloomer from the Desert Water 
Agency. The motion was seconded by Director Diaz and passed 5-0. 
 

August 9th, 2017 BCVWD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 28 of 109



6. Grand Avenue Storm Drain Project (Beaumont MDP Line 16 Project) July 
2017 Update and Board Consideration of Approval of the Coop Agreement 
between BCVWD and RCFC&WCD – Defining Division of Obligations and 
Financial Responsibilities**(pages 56-86) 

 
General Manager Fraser differed addressing the Board to Director of 
Engineering Jaggers.  
 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained the details of the Co-op Agreement 
between the BCVWD and RCFC&WCD.  

 
Director Diaz asked Director of Engineering Jaggers what would be the 
approximate potential annual acre-feet captured. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers references the District’s Urban Water 
Management Plan and explained that the approximate potential annual 
projections are projected between 400 - 500 acre feet annually. 

 
Director Diaz asked if this project would be a three-way joint venture. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that it was a joint venture between 
RCFC&WCD and that there was grant funding under Prop. 84. He went on to 
explain that General Manager Fraser and he previously went to RCFC&WCD 
to present the project. Once Prop. 84 was passed the RCFC&WCD thought the 
project met the requirements for funding. The District agreed and applied to the 
Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and secured the grant. Now 
RCFC&WCD wants to move forward with the project and that is why the District 
has received the Cooperation Agreement. Director of Engineering Jaggers also 
explained that in order to qualify for funding through Prop. 84 the project would 
need to be constructed by 2021. 

 
President Slawson explained that he remembered that the project pipeline 
would end at Cherry Avenue, but after reviewing the board item he noticed that 
the project pipeline now ends at Bellflower. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that the District presented the charter 
for this project to the Board earlier in the year when Director Covington 
requested an update for this project. He explained that the District recognized 
that with the current sphere of influence of the project it would not capture a 
portion of high quality stormwater that runs down Bellflower. 

 
Director Covington addresses Director of Engineering Jaggers on a series of 
questions pertaining to the agreement. Director Covington explained that the 
Cooperation Agreement excludes the District from approving change orders for 
the project and would like that section amended to include the District. Director 
Covington explained that the Cooperation Agreement states that the District will 
“pay in full” once the project is awarded and provides an alternate solution 
involving a payment schedule.  

 
Director Covington calls for more clarification in the cooperation agreement for 
the District’s responsibilities involving CEQA obligations. 

 
General Manager Fraser explained that under the scope of one project CEQA 
obligations cannot be parsed out because CEQA views the project as a whole. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers addresses the Board and explained that the 
Cooperation Agreement presented today was for review. 
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Director Diaz motioned to accept the approval of the agreement on the 
contingency that BCVWD Staff can make changes. Director Ramirez added that 
the changes Director Covington suggested be added to the agreement. Director 
Hoffman seconded and passed 5-0. 

 
General Manager Fraser explained that he would like to present the final draft 
to the Board once changes have been made to the Cooperation Agreement. 
General Manager Fraser went on to explain that they are still working with 
RCFC&WCD on the Terms of the Cooperation Agreement and once the District 
makes the recommended changes the District will still need to present those 
changes to RCFC&WCD. General Manager Fraser stated that this three-way 
joint venture project is critical and that there has been severe flooding in the 
proposed project vicinity. 

 
7. Consideration of Request for Update of “Will Serve Letter” for Previously 

Approved Development – Tract 27971 (Parcel Map 34880)**(pages 87-116) 
 
 Public Comment 
 
 Ms. Judy Bingham referenced a letter from the City of Beaumont to the 
 Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board and asked the District for 
 the project’s construction start date. 
 
Director Slawson asked if infrastructure had already been put in the ground for 
the project. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that the Developer has already gone 
through annexation, graded for the development, and has paid the District for 
plan checking services. He went on to explain that the original developers for 
the project went bankrupt and recently the Leeman Brothers came to the District 
requesting a current “Will Serve Letter” for marketing purposes. RSI 
Communities purchased the property and have been actively grading for the 
planned development. Within the last four (4) months RSI Communities have 
been in plan check. 

 
Director Ramirez asked if there was projected stormwater runoff for the project. 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that the plans that were submitted 
had runoff basins and appeared to comply with the water quality standards. 

 
Legal Counsel Mr. Markman explained that the only issues he sees is with the 
City of Beaumont which he will address to the City. 

 
General Manager Fraser added that any concerns for stormwater runoff would 
have been addressed during the CEQA process and in the Environmental 
Impact Report. General Manager Fraser explained that the request from the 
Developer is a renewal of the “Will Serve Letter.” 

 
Director Covington motioned to approve the “Will Serve Letter.” The motion was 
seconded by Director Diaz and passed 4-1, with Director Ramirez voting no. 
 

8. Consideration of Request for Water Service for one (1) new Water Service 
for Tentative Parcel Map No. 33683**(pages 117-121)  

 
Director Diaz asked about the parcel and referenced an aerial photo subdividing 
the lot into three (3) parcels. 
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Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that there are already two (2) 
services to this property and the owner is requesting an additional service. 

 
Director Diaz motioned to approve the request for water service. The motion 
was seconded by Director Hoffman and passed 5-0. 

 
9. Consideration of Request for Update of “Will Serve Letter” for Previously 

Approved Development – Southwest Corner Louis Estrada Rd. & 
Beaumont Ave. (Riverside County Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 418-200-019 
and 418-200-022)** (pages 122-133) 

 
Director of Engineering Jaggers explained that there was an existing gas station 
on the property. He went on to explain that another project was presented to 
the Board for this property in the late 2000’s which was approved. 

 
Director Ramirez commented about the congestion at the project’s location and 
expressed his concern about the potential of that location becoming overly 
congested. 

 
Director Covington motioned to approve the request for “Will Serve Letter.” 
Director Hoffman seconded and passed 5-0. 

 
10. Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) – Phase I – Server / 

Workstation Software and Licensing Upgrade** (pages 134-135) 
 

General Manager Fraser referenced the Capital Improvement Program and 
explained that this planned project is to upgrade an out-of-date workstation and 
the licensing that is no longer supported. 

 
Director Slawson asked if the deployment of the workstation and software would 
be in-house. 

 
General Manager Fraser explained that the District plans to perform the work 
entirely in-house which would be a $10,000 - $30,000 savings for the District. 
 
Director Ramirez motioned to approve the upgrade. The motion was seconded by 
Director Diaz and passed 5-0. 

 
11. Overview of the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency (SGPWA) Storage 

Account - Discussion**(pages 136-138) 
 

General Manager Fraser referenced the last regular board meeting when Mr. 
Castaldo questioned the District’s participation in the Watermaster. General 
Manager Fraser went on to explain that the District was willing to accept the terms 
on four (4) conditions. General Manager Fraser wanted to ensure that the agencies 
who are required to recharge the basin are protected and explained that the Pass 
Agency has no responsibility when it comes to water levels. The District has the 
responsibility of putting back whatever amount of water it pulls from the basin. 

 
Director Covington suggested the District read the minutes that were recently 
posted at the San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency board meeting because in the 
meeting there was discussion about taking legal action. 

 
12. Reports For Discussion 

 
a. Ad Hoc Committees  
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          No Reports were made. 
 

b. General Manager 
 
General Manager Fraser reported on the maintenance cycle on the 
Noble Creek Recharge Facility and gave credit to District Staff for their 
good work on researching literature involving controlling the algae 
growth in the facility. General Manager Fraser went on to explain that 
currently the SGPWA has restricted flows at times as low as 20 cubic 
feet per second (CFS) and addressed his concern with that same 
agency supplying water to other agencies. General Manager Fraser 
handed out a document detailing an agreement that mentioned that the 
SGPWA entered into an agreement with Antelope Valley’s water 
agency to lease 1,700 acre feet. General Manager Fraser explained 
the terms of the agreement and said that the terms are interesting 
because the Antelope Valley water agency is leasing the water and 
then will have to recharge the basin with the same amount of water 
taken out. They have obligated the Pass Agency 55 million dollars in 
costs over the next 20 years with a minimum three percent escalator. 

 
General Manager Fraser reported that he went to the finance committee 
and asked them how they were going to pay for the water and they said 
they would address what the revenue source would be at a future meeting. 
General Manager Fraser addressed his concern that if they roll it into the 
water rate it would take the current rate of approximate $317 to around 
$450 an acre foot. General Manager Fraser went on to explain that it would 
be difficult for the District to certify a water supply assessment (WSA) or 
issue will serve letters. 
 

c. Directors Reports 
 

Director Covington reported that he and Director Hoffman have attended 
the City of Beaumont General Plan Meetings. Director Covington went on 
to explain that after the first of two (2) meetings, the Task Force wanted the 
District to help them publicize the General Plan without addressing the 
complaints. The Task Force wanted the different agencies to get behind 
the General Plan without taking comment from the agencies involved. 
Director Covington explained that he attended a second meeting last week 
and a consultant for the Task Force announced they will reach out to the 
public agencies for collaboration. Director Covington reported that he will 
attend a third meeting. 

 
d. Legal Counsel Report 

 
       No Reports were made. 
 
13. Announcements 
  

 Personnel Committee Meeting, June 26th, 2017 at 5:30 p.m. 
 Finance and Audit Committee meeting, August 3rd, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. 
 Engineering Workshop, August 3rd, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Regular Board Meeting, August 9th, 2017 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
President Slawson made the announcements above. 
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14. Action List for Future Meetings 
 

 Proposition 1 Bond Opportunities 
 Workshop – Discussion of California Water Code Section 350 

 
President Slawson made the announcements above. 
 

15. Adjournment 
 

President Slawson adjourned the meeting at 8:41 p.m. 
 

 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Director Daniel Slawson, President  Director Claudeen C. Diaz, Secretary 
to the Board of Directors of the   to the Board of Directors of the 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 
 

** Information included in the agenda packet 
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BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
AGENDA 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS 

560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, CA 92223 
Wednesday, July 26th, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 
 

 
Call to Order, President Slawson 
 
President Slawson began the meeting at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance, Director Diaz 
 
Director Diaz led the pledge. 
 
Invocation, Director Hoffman 
 
Director Hoffman led the invocation. 
 
Roll Call 
 
Present at the meeting were: President Slawson, Director Covington, Hoffman, 
Diaz, and Director Ramirez. Legal Counsel: James Markman. District Staff: 
Director of Finance and Administrative Services: Yolanda Rodriguez, Director of 
Engineering: Dan Jaggers, and Director of Operations: Anthony Lara. 
 
Public who registered their attendance were David Fenn and Sharon Hamilton. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Mr. Lloyd White shared that he is speaking as a citizen of Beaumont and shared 
his concerns regarding the termination of the General Manager Fraser’s contract. 
He stated that he hopes this has nothing to do with the fact that Mr. Orozco 
(Beaumont’s City Councilman) approached the Board earlier in the year at a 
Board meeting at which Mr. Orozco expressed concerns with being able to work 
with the BCVWD’s General Manager, Eric Fraser. He stated he hopes the Board 
takes in consideration everything positive General Manager Fraser has done for 
the District and rate payers. 
 
Dr. Blair Ball, San Gorgonio Pass Water Agency Board member, shared that he 
has served on the Board of Directors of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water 
District and that he is very familiar with the District’s Policy. He went on to read 
the policy regarding the General Manager’s evaluation process and asked the 
Board if they had complied. Dr. Ball asked a series of questions as to which of the 
following reasons Mr. Fraser was being fired: was it because he fully funded the 
2017 CIP with existing funding sources? Or fully funding Capital Replacement 
Reserves, or sending field supervisory to safety classes, etc. He stated perhaps 
he is being fired for having integrity and being honest. He went on to share that 
the SGPWA annually evaluates and sets goals for their General Manager and 
asked if the Board had done this for General Manager Fraser.  Dr. Ball directed a 
comment to Director Diaz since she was the swinging vote and reminded her that 
she was not a Board member long enough to evaluate General Manager Fraser. 
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Mr. Jeffrey Cottrell, prior BCVWD Board member, shared that he supported 
everything Dr. Ball stated and stated that the Board should be ashamed in 
terminating General Manager Fraser. He shared that General Manager Fraser 
has done an excellent job for the BCVWD’s finances and has always looked out 
for the best interest of the rate payers. He stated that if General Manager Fraser 
is too abrasive, than work with him, but not fire him. He expressed his support for 
General Manager Fraser’s honesty and always doing the best thing for the 
community.  
 
Ms. Judy Bingham shared her disappointment and was saddened to see the 
termination of General Manager Fraser. She said she supported the integrity of 
General Manager Fraser and how he turned the District around for transparency 
and financial strength. She stated that the Board should be ashamed for firing 
General Manger Fraser. 
 
Ms. Sharon Hamilton shared that she lived in the community during the period 
before General Manager Fraser was hired and shared that it was a frustrating 
time, that finances were a mess and was happy to see what General Manager 
Fraser has done to turn the District around to a positive place. She said she is 
happy and the rate payers she has spoken to are also happy with the General 
Manager. She addressed Director Diaz and shared that she thought Director Diaz 
was not a Board member long enough to evaluate General Manager Fraser and 
asked for delay of the termination of General Manager Fraser. 
 
Director of Finance and Administrative Services read out loud the following two 
public comments, which were sent via email: 
 
Mr. Dennis Radzik, Four Seasons Beaumont Community, shared that he has 
never met General Manager Fraser, but has heard that the General Manager’s 
experience with BCVWD, and matters of concerns, are highly valuable. Mr. 
Radzik asked that the Board would look to the General Manager’s value in 
regards to his skills and not to those actions which are more closely related to 
emotion or feelings.  
 
Ms. Jeannette Olko, Division 3, stated that the Board would be doing a disservice 
to the customers of the BCVWD if it votes to terminate the employment 
agreement with General Manager Fraser. Ms. Olko shared that General Manager 
Fraser and she have been colleagues for over ten years and knows he is honest 
and direct, which people get caught up in the delivery of the message, which can 
be very blunt at times, but shared that she has never known Mr. Fraser to be 
wrong. She shared that she respects how General Manager Fraser has always 
protected the rights of the rate payers. She shared that she believes that Eric 
Fraser is still the best person for the job of BCVWD General Manager and 
implored the Board of Directors to reconsider the termination and instead choose 
to support General Manager Fraser, who she states has spent these last several 
years supporting the rate payers. 
 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
1. Termination of Employment Agreement with General Manager Eric Fraser, 

Effective Immediately. 
 
      Director Hoffman motioned to table the item for thirty (30) days to re-evaluate. 
 The motion was seconded by President Slawson. Motion was denied by a 2-3 
 split vote: President Slawson – Aye; Director Hoffman – Aye; Director 
 Covington1–Nay; Director Diaz – Nay; Director Ramirez – Nay. 
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 President Slawson commented that he thought the termination of General 
 Manager Eric Fraser was a bad decision for the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water 
 District. He stated he understood some people had a problem with Mr. Fraser 
 because he was blunt, but he had confidence in his work. 
  
 Director Covington motioned to move forward with the action item Termination of 
 Employment Agreement with General Manager Eric Fraser, Effective 
 Immediately. The motion was seconded by Director Diaz. The motion passed by 
 a 3-2 split vote: Director Covington-Aye; Director Diaz-Aye; Director Ramirez-
 Aye; President Slawson-Nay; Director Hoffman-Nay. 
 
Adjournment 
 
President Slawson adjourned the meeting at 7:21 p.m. 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________  ________________________________ 
Director Daniel Slawson, President  Director Claudeen C. Diaz, Secretary 
to the Board of Directors of the   to the Board of Directors of the 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District  Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 
** Information included in the agenda packet 
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Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
Board of Directors 

August 9th, 2017 

 
DATE:  August 3rd, 2017 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Yolanda Rodriguez, Director of Finance and Administrative Services 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation of the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District’s 2016 Annual 

Financial Report 
 

 

Recommendation: 

 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors receive and file the independent auditors’ 
unmodified (clean) opinion on the Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District’s (District) financial 
statements for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the attached Management Letter. 
 
Background 
 
The Annual Financial Report is used to communicate the District’s financial condition and 
activity in a transparent and organized manner.  The report presents historical and comparative 
information that can be useful to District staff, elected officials, and external users, such as debt 
rating agencies, businesses, other public agencies and the District’s customers.  The most 
recent Annual Financial Report and several prior year reports are available on the District’s 
website at http://bcvwd.org/annualreport.html. 
 
Financial statements are prepared by the District and audited by independent auditors who are 
contracted through a competitive procurement process.  The District’s current independent 
auditor is Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP. Auditors follow audit industry standards established 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).  These standards require 
auditors to provide an opinion on specific areas of the District’s financial statements based on 
observations, inquiries, testing of transactions and analysis.  
 
A clean, unmodified opinion communicates to users that the financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, and that the information used in the report is reliable.  Other 
minor issues that would not warrant a change in the auditor’s opinion are presented in the form 
of a Management Letter, with comments and recommendations to management, intending to 
improve internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co., LLP 
consults with staff regarding each of these recommendations.  
 
The District’s Annual Financial Report includes the following major sections and information: 
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Introductory Section 
 

 Letter of Transmittal – prepared by management and used to communicate information 
on areas that may have an impact on the District’s finances now and in the future.  This 
includes economic factors as well as budget and management factors. 

 
Financial Section 
 

 Independent Auditors’ Report – report on the reliability and fair presentation of the 
Annual Financial Report. 
 

 Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) – an overview of the year’s operations 
and how the District performed financially. 

 
 Basic Financial Statements 

 
o Statements of Net Position – present financial information on all of the District’s 

assets and deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and deferred inflows of 
resources, with the difference reported as net position. 

 
o Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position – measure the 

success of the District’s operations over the past reporting period(s) and can be 
used to determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs 
through its rates and other charges. 

 
o The Statements of Cash Flows - present information relating to the District’s cash 

receipts and cash disbursements during the year. This information should help 
readers assess the District’s ability to generate future net cash flows, its ability to 
meet its obligations as they come due, and its need for external financing. 

 
o Notes to the Basic Financial Statements – provide additional information that is 

necessary to understand the data provided in the basic financial statements. 
 

 Required Supplementary Information 
 

o Pension information – presents the District’s proportionate share of the Net 
Pension Liability of the Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Benefit Plan, and 
contributions to the Plan as of the end of the year. 
 

o Other Post-Employment Benefits information – presents 3 years of OPEB 
funding information 

 
Report on Internal Controls and Compliance 
 

 Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 
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Key Highlights and Indicators 
 

 The District's total net position increased $10,951,220 from the prior fiscal year. The 
increase is mainly a result of capital contributions from developer activities of 
$9,541,491, which is comprised of $1,004,624 in donated capital assets and $8,536,867 
in capacity charges. 
 

o The largest portion of the District's net position, which is its investment in capital 
assets of $114,241,568 (76.3%) had a decrease of $1,004,745 from the prior 
year. The decrease of $1,004,745 resulted mainly from current year depreciation 
on water system assets of $2,528,643 being higher than an increase in 
significant water system improvements totaling $1,356,965. Investment in capital 
assets reflects its investment in land, transmission and distribution systems, 
reservoirs, tanks, pumps, buildings and structures, and equipment and vehicles, 
net of accumulated depreciation. 

 
o The restricted portion of net position was $10,226,231 (6.8%), an increase of 

$1,000,623 from the prior year. The increase of $1,000,623 resulted primarily 
from the capital contributions from developer activities of $9,541,491, which were 
offset by the reclassification of $8,232,671 to unrestricted net position as a 
repayment for capital facilities that were built in prior years with operating funds. 
Restricted net position is subject to external restrictions on its use, such as for 
future infrastructure construction.   

 
o The remaining unrestricted net position of $25,294,018 (16.9%), an increase of 

$10,955,342, is non-spendable ($919,600) and designated ($24,374,418), 
according to Board policy, to meet the ongoing needs of the District. This 
increase resulted primarily from operating income of $1,215,607 in addition to the 
reclassification of $8,232,671 from restricted net position as a repayment for 
capital facilities that were built in prior years with operating funds. See Note 11 
on page 40 for more details on the District's net position. 

 
Fiscal Impact 

 
There is no immediate financial impact or budget action necessary as a result of the 
recommended action.  
 
Attachments: 
  

 Annual Financial Report For the Year Ended December 31, 2016  
 Management Letter  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by William Clayton, Senior Finance and Administrative Analyst 
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Board of Directors as of December 31, 2016 
 

Director Title Division Current Term 

Daniel Slawson President 3 12/2014 – 12/2018 

John Covington Vice-President 4 12/2014 – 12/2018 

David Hoffman Treasurer 5 12/2014 – 12/2018 

Nathan Douglass Secretary 2 12/2016 – 12/2020 

Andy Ramirez Director 1 12/2016 – 12/2020 

 
 
 

Eric Fraser, P.E. 
General Manager

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The goal of the District is to provide for a healthy, safe and enriched quality of life throughout the District 
boundaries through watershed stewardship and thorough management of water resources in a practical, cost-

effective, and environmentally sensitive manner for current and future generations. 
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August __, 2017 
 
 
Honorable Board of Directors 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 
 
 
 
Introduction 
 
 
It is our pleasure to submit the Annual Financial Report for the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water 
District (the District) for the year ended December 31, 2016, following guidelines set forth by 
the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB). District staff prepared this financial 
report. District management is ultimately responsible for both the accuracy of the data and the 
completeness and fairness of presentation, including all disclosures in this financial report. To 
the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material respects 
and are reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of 
operations of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an 
understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included. 
 
The District’s financial statements have been audited by Vavrinek, Trine, Day and Company, 
LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants. The purpose of their independent audit 
was to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the District, for the year 
ended December 31, 2016, are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; assessing the accounting principles used; and evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. The audit included obtaining an understanding of the District and its 
environment, including internal controls, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement 
of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit 
procedures. 
 
The independent auditors concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis 
for rendering an unmodified opinion that the District’s financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2016, are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The independent auditors’ report is presented as the 
first component of the financial section of this report, beginning on page 10. 
 
GAAP requires management to provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to 
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management’s Discussion and 
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should 
be read in conjunction with it. The District’s MD&A can be found immediately following the 
report of the independent auditor, beginning on page 12. 
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District Profile 
 
The goal of the District is to provide for a healthy, safe and enriched quality of life throughout 
the District boundaries through watershed stewardship and thorough management of water 
resources in a practical, cost-effective, and environmentally sensitive manner for current and 
future generations. 

 
The origin of the District dates back to the latter part of the 1800’s when the Southern 
California Investment Company was the owner of the land that currently is the City of 
Beaumont and the community of Cherry Valley. The Company intended to build a system of 
water lines for the purpose of developing subdivisions throughout the Beaumont and Cherry 
Valley areas. The District owns 575 acres of watershed land in Edgar Canyon in San 
Bernardino County and 949 acres of watershed in Riverside County. Edgar Canyon is named 
after Dr. William F. Edgar, a military doctor who was in charge of a number of hospitals during 
the Civil War. Dr. Edgar appreciated the beauty of the land and purchased it in 1859, he 
planted fruits and vineyards and later established the first winery. 
 
Over many decades, the water system of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District has 
evolved from a small privately owned company that was started to support development in 
the District’s service area, to the system today that serves over 51,400 people in both the City 
of Beaumont and the community of Cherry Valley. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

The District’s present service area covers approximately 28 square miles, 
virtually all of which is in Riverside County, and includes the City of Beaumont, 
the community of Cherry Valley, and some small areas of Calimesa.  
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District Profile cont’d 
 

The District has both a potable and non-potable water distribution system. At the end of 2016, 
the District had a total of 17,372 connections, an increase of 382 connections over 2015. 
Approximately 326 of these total connections are landscape irrigation connections to the non-
potable (recycled) water system and approximately 89 of these total connections are for 
agricultural irrigation which is connected to the potable water system. The number of 
connections increased from 5,600 in the year 2000 before the housing market boom that 
encompassed Western Riverside County and particularly Beaumont. 
 
The District has a total of 24 wells and 15 reservoirs ranging in size from 0.5 million gallons 
(MG) to 5 MG. Total storage is approximately 22 MG.    
 
Today, the District continues to develop programs and policies that ensure a supply of water 
for the area’s growing population and include recharge of local area storm water and imported 
water from the State Water Project. 
      
Of significance to its programs and goals, the Board authorized the purchase of 78.8 acres of 
land, and eventually constructed the Noble Creek Recharge Facility for the recharge of 
imported water from the State Water Project. In the future, storm runoff and possibly highly 
treated recycled water will be recharged at the facility. These water sources are in the 
untreated state which means the water will be naturally treated as it recharges the 
groundwater much like rain and runoff, which are naturally treated as they seep into the 
ground to become groundwater.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

                           
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
  

The District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors representing five divisions. 
 

Div. 1: Ramirez Div.2: Douglass Div.3: Slawson Div.4: Covington Div.5: Hoffman
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District Profile cont’d 
 

The General Manager administers the day-to-day operations of the District in accordance with 
policies and procedures established by the Board of Directors. The District currently employs 
thirty-six employees. The District’s Board of Directors meets on the second Wednesday of 
each month. Finance & Audit Committee meets on the first Thursday of each month and the 
Personnel Committee meets on the fourth Wednesday of every other month. Meetings are 
publically noticed and citizens are encouraged to attend. 
 
 
Local Economy 
 
The Inland Empire, east of Los Angeles, is projected to be one of the fastest growing large 
metropolitan area economies in the country over the next five years, according to a forecast 
from the United States Conference of Mayors. 
 
Economic growth estimates in the Riverside/San Bernardino economy will be the highest in 
California, for an average of 4.2% through 2020. 
 
Riverside County continues to be one of the fastest growing counties in California, trailing the 
County of Placer. The Riverside population growth rate rose 1.6%, from 2,348,213 to 
2,384,783, according to estimates from the California Department of Finance. The City of 
Beaumont ranked sixth in the state’s top 10 fastest-growing cities with populations over 
30,000, with the City of Menlo Park ranking first, and the City of Vista ranked seventh. 
 
The City of Beaumont experienced very rapid growth from the year 2000 to 2010 and about 
two-thirds of this growth occurred between 2000 and 2005. The high rate of growth continued 
until mid-2008 when development slowed markedly following the economic downturn in the 
US and California.  
 
The historic growth of the local economy is set forth by the recent population and household 
data for the District’s service area as follows: 
 
City of Beaumont 1990 2000 2010 2016

 
Population 

 
9,685

 
11,407

 
36,837 

 
44,821

Households 3,718 3,887   11,801 13,560
People/Household 2.60 2.93 3.12 3.30

 
The population in Cherry Valley has remained relatively constant since 1980. 
 
In 2016, the District continued to experience increased interest from land developers in 
completing tract developments that were put on hold during the economic slowdown and 
beginning new developments that were previously delayed. 
 
The future growth anticipated for the local economy is reflected in the planned construction 
by area land developers of approximately 13,355 housing units of which approximately 10,659 
of these planned housing units are approved. 
 
The District staff anticipates that in 2017 the growth within the District’s service area related 
to residential, commercial and industrial development will again increase incrementally. 
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Relevant Financial Policies 
  
Budgetary Controls 
 
The District maintains budgetary controls, the objectives of which are to ensure compliance 
with legal provisions, embodied in the annually appropriated budget approved by the Board 
of Directors. 
 
The year 2016 was another progressive year for the District in many regards, and continued 
with operating revenues being in line with operating expenses and a balanced budget. 
 
 
Major Initiatives 
 
Major goals for the District continue to be the conservation and efficient use of urban water 
supplies, providing the means to meet increasing demands for water, and providing an 
accurate accounting of all business operations including District infrastructure. Planning for 
and developing facilities to provide water for future growth continues to be a District priority.  
 
Following are highlights of the District’s completed and on-going initiatives identified in the 
2016 Annual Financial Report as well as highlights of major projects to be initiated in 2017 to 
meet the District’s goals. 

 
 District staff continued the expansion of the District’s Noble Creek Recharge Facility 

in 2016. Phase 2 of the Noble Creek Recharge Facility Project was placed on line in 
2015 and is designed to enable the District to meet ultimate development and overall 
community demand for additional water via groundwater recharge. The Phase 2 
Project was completed in 2016. Minor enhancements and adjustments will continue 
throughout 2017.  

 
 The District completed the 2650 PZ to 2750 PZ Interconnect Project in 2016 enabling 

Well 29 output to be directed to either Pressure Zone. 
 

 The Grand Avenue Storm Drain Project, which is being developed in conjunction with 
Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District and partially funded 
utilizing grant funding from Proposition 84, will capture storm water and recharge it at 
the Noble Creek Recharge Facility Phase II Ponds. The Project continued in 2016 and 
likely will be on-going through 2021. 

 
 The District has converted approximately 90% of the current landscape irrigation 

customers to the non-potable (recycled water) system, which means large water 
consumption customers and newly developed communities are now being irrigated 
with non-potable water supplies. The 2800 Zone reservoir, located at the north end of 
Noble Creek Recharge Phase II Facility, is being supplied by water pumped from 
District Well No. 26. The Well 26 connection to the non-potable system was completed 
in 2016.  
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Major Initiatives cont’d 
 

 
 Upon completion of the Urban Water Management Plan in 2013, the District directed 

its planning efforts to the much needed Potable Water System Master Plan update. 
The Potable Water System Master Plan update was completed in 2016 and provides: 

 
o An overview of present, planned and probable future development trends. 
o A review of: 

 
 Development densities 
 The City of Beaumont’s General Plan. 
 The County of Riverside’s General Plan. 
 Historical supply and demand of potable water, present trends, 

projected future trends and water requirements. 
 Plans and system capacities for imported water 
 

o Projected demands that could be met with recycled water. 
o The development of water resource and supply scenarios for dry, average and 

wet years. 
o Projects, facilities and related costs needed to meet future demands. 

 
 With the completion of the Potable Water System Master Plan in 2016, the District 

directed its planning focus to the Recycled Water Masterplan Update and the Urban 
Water Management Plan Update. Both Plan Updates are expected to be completed in 
2017. 
 

 The revised Capacity Fee (Facility Fee) Study was initiated in 2016 and is expected to 
be completed by the end of 2017. 
 

 The GIS System Mapping Project is on-going with the majority of the system 
completely mapped and accessible to District personnel. 

 
 The District’s main accounting system, Springbrook (Accela), implemented in 2013 

has allowed District staff to enhance reporting and internal controls. The District 
continued to direct its efforts in 2016 towards enhanced system reporting capabilities 
as well as focusing on the design and implementation of the remaining system 
modules for Project Costing & Tracking and Remote Time Entry. 

 
 During 2016, the District’s Information Technology (IT) Department completed the 

implementation of the Disaster Recovery Plan, the deployment of both offline and 
offsite backup systems to increase data protection, and upgrades to workstation 
operating systems. Workstation operating systems will be upgraded again in 2017. 
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Major Initiatives cont’d 
 

In 2017, the District intends to initiate the planning and construction of the following 
infrastructure projects and initiate the following IT projects: 

 
 Moving forward, the District intends to initiate the planning and construction on a 

number of potable water system infrastructure projects including: 
 

o Noble Tank No. 2 and related pipeline. 
o Re-drilling of Wells 1 and 2. 
o The drilling of Noble Creek Park and Sundance North wells. 

 
 The District will continue with the development of the non-potable water system by 

constructing additional facilities necessary to complete the conversion of the remaining 
10% of landscape irrigation users as well as satisfy additional demand. The District’s 
focus in 2017 will be on pressure regulator projects, PZ 2520 to PZ 2370 and PZ 2600 
to PZ 2520, as well as the Raw Water Filter System Project at the 2800 PZ Tank. 

 
 The District will initiate the IT workstation upgrade program that is based on the three-

year replacement plan.  
 

 The District will also continue with the water meter system upgrade and Phases 1 and 
2 of the District’s Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) Project. The 
SCADA Project enables automated controls to gain better visibility into and 
management of the District’s water infrastructure and related data, such as tanks, wells 
and transmission flows.  

 
 IT completed the installation of the District’s Interactive Voice Response (IVR) system 

to enhance customer service features including the ability for customers to make fee 
payments over the phone without assistance from a customer service representative.  

 
 Additionally, the District will initiate a number of IT security related projects. 

 
 
Water Conservation: A Chronology 
 
On January 17, 2014, Governor Brown issued a proclamation of a state of emergency under 
the California Emergency Services Act based on drought conditions.  
 
The State Water Resources Control Board implemented emergency regulations on July 15, 
2014, effective July 29, 2014, intended to limit outdoor irrigation and other wasteful water 
practices for a period of 270 days. 
 
As required by the actions of the Governor, the District’s Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 2014-04 on August 13, 2014 declaring that conditions exist to implement water 
usage restrictions in accordance with the Urban Water Management Plan adopted by the 
Board of Directors.   
 
 

  

7

DRAFT

DRAFT

August 9th, 2017 BCVWD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 53 of 109



  
  

 

Water Conservation: A Chronology cont’d 
 

On May 5, 2015, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted updated emergency 
water use regulations intended to safeguard urban water supplies in the event of continued 
drought, minimize the potential for waste and unreasonable use of water, and to achieve a 25 
percent statewide potable water usage reduction.  
 
On July 8, 2015, the District’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2015-05 implementing 
updated water use restrictions and penalties for non-compliance. 
 
On May 9, 2016, Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. issued Executive Order B-37-16, requiring 
the Board to adjust its emergency water conservation regulations through the end of January 
2017 in recognition of the differing water supply conditions across the state and separately, 
take action to make some of the requirements of the regulation permanent. The California 
State Water Board adopted the revised regulation on May 18. Outdoor water use restrictions 
shall be based on the District’s specific circumstances as it relates to water supply and 
demands. 

 
On June 8, 2016 the District’s Board of Directors adopted Resolution 2016-05 declaring that 
conditions continue to exist to implement water usage restrictions in accordance with the 
Urban Water Management Plan and additional outdoor water use restrictions adopted by the 
State Water Board that will be based on the District’s specific circumstances as it relates to 
water supply and demands. Details of the restrictions and resulting penalties for non-
compliance are incorporated in the body of the Resolution. Examples of the restrictions 
include but are not limited to the following: 
 

 “The application of potable water to outdoor landscaped in a manner that causes 
runoff such that water flows onto adjacent property, non-irrigated areas, private and 
public walkways, roadways, parking lots, or structures is prohibited.” 

 
 “The use of a hose that dispenses potable water to wash a motor vehicle, except 

where the hose is fitted with a shut-off nozzle, is prohibited.” 
 

 “The application of potable water to sidewalks and driveways is prohibited.” 
 

 “The use of potable water in a fountain or other decorative water feature, except where 
the water is part of a recirculating system, is prohibited.” 

 
 

Governor Brown issued Executive Order B-40-17 on April 7, 2017 which ended the drought 
state of emergency in most California counties. It maintains water reporting requirements and 
prohibitions on wasteful practices. The order was built on actions taken in Executive Order B-
37-16, which remains in effect. Clearly the plan going forward is to continue “making water 
conservation a way of life”. 
 
Although these severe restrictions created revenue impacts, the District was able to maintain 
its level of service and contribution toward reserves within the current rate structure. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT  
 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
Beaumont, California 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District (District),  
California, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.  
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditors' Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 
 
Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the District, as of December 31, 2016, and the changes in financial position, and cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America.  
 

Draft 08.02.17
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Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District adopted Governmental Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB) Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application as of January 1, 2016.  Our opinion is 
not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information  
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis on pages 12 through 18, the Schedule of the District’s Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability on page 47, the Schedule of Plan Contributions on page 48 and the Other Post-Employment 
Benefits Schedule of Funding Progress on page 49 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain 
limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements.  We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information  
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that comprise the 
District’s basic financial statements.  The introductory section is presented for purposes of additional analysis and 
is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
 
The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it. 
 
Prior-Year Comparative Information 
 
The financial statements include partial prior-year comparative financial information.  Such information does not 
include all of the information required to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction 
with the District’s financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, from which such partial 
information was derived.  We have audited the District’s financial statements as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2015 and our report dated July 13, 2016 expressed an unmodified opinion on the financial 
statements. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards  
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August ___, 2017, on 
our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.  The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in 
considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.  
 
 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
August ___, 2017 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

As management of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District (the “District” or “BCVWD”), we 
offer readers of the District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the 
financial activities of the District for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. We 
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional 
information that we have furnished in our transmittal letter which can be found on pages 1-9. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Based on the financial information for the year ended December 31, 2016, the following 
financial highlights are noted for the District: 

 The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District exceeded its liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources at year end by $149,761,817 (net position). Of this amount, 
$25,294,018 represents unrestricted net position, which may be used to meet the 
District’s ongoing obligations to customers and creditors and maintain designated 
reserves approved by the District’s Board of Directors. 

 The District’s total net position increased $10,951,220 from the prior fiscal year. The 
increase is mainly a result of capital contributions from developer activities of 
$9,541,491, which is comprised of $1,004,624 in donated capital assets and $8,536,867 
in capacity charges. 

Based on the financial information for the year ended December 31, 2015, the following 
financial highlights are noted for the District: 

 The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District exceeded its liabilities and 
deferred inflows of resources at year end by $138,810,597 (net position). Of this amount, 
$14,338,676 represents unrestricted net position, which may be used to meet the 
District’s ongoing obligations to customers and creditors and maintain designated 
reserves approved by the District’s Board of Directors. 

 The District’s total net position increased $8,639,909 from the prior fiscal year. The 
increase is a result of the combined effects of decreased operating expenses of 
$459,614 and capital contributions from developer activities of $7,389,402, which is 
comprised of $1,092,505 in donated capital assets and $6,296,897 in capacity charges. DRAFT
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District’s annual 
financial report. The annual financial report is comprised of the following:  

 Transmittal Letter; 
 Independent Auditors’ Report; 
 Management’s Discussion and Analysis; 
 Basic Financial Statements: 

o Statements of Net Position; 
o Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position; 
o Statements of Cash Flows; 
o Notes to the Basic Financial Statements; 

 Required Supplementary Information; and 
 Report on Internal Controls & Compliance. 

The Statements of Net Position present financial information on all of the District’s assets and 
deferred outflows of resources, and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the 
difference reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve 
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water 
District is improving or deteriorating. The Statements of Net Position can be found on page 19. 

The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present information 
illustrating how net position changed during the fiscal year. These Statements measure the 
success of the District’s operations over the past reporting periods and can be used to 
determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its rates and other 
charges. More succinctly, these Statements can be used to evaluate the District’s financial 
condition over the last two years. It can also be used as a basis for determining credit 
worthiness.   The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position can be 
found on page 20. 

The Statements of Cash Flows present information relating to the District’s cash receipts and 
cash disbursements during the year. When used with related disclosures and information in the 
other financial statements, the information in these Statements should help readers assess the 
District’s ability to generate future net cash flows, its ability to meet its obligations as they come 
due, and its need for external financing. It also provides insight into the reasons for differences 
between operating income and associated cash receipts and payments; and the effects of the 
District’s financial position of its cash and non-cash investing for capital and related transactions 
during the years.  These Statements answer questions such as sources of cash, uses of cash, 
and the change in the cash balance during the reporting periods. The Statements of Cash Flows 
can be found on page 21. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is 
necessary to understand the data provided in the basic financial statements. The notes to the 
financial statements are included immediately following the Basic Financial Statements and can 
be found on pages 23-46 of this report. 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

In addition to the Basic Financial Statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents 
Required Supplementary Information which includes the schedule of the District’s proportionate 
share of the net pension liability, schedule of pension contributions, and the schedule of funding 
progress on the other post-employment benefit (OPEB) plan. Required Supplementary 
Information can be found on pages 47-49 of this report.  

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT 

The following condensed schedules contain a summary of financial information that was taken 
from the Basic Financial Statements, to assist readers in assessing the District’s overall 
financial position and operating results. 

Condensed Statements of Net Position 

2016 2015 2014

Assets
Current assets 41,545,467$                   29,151,714$                   18,781,794$                  

Non-current assets 99,265                            120,516                          230,157                         

Capital assets 114,241,568                   115,246,313                   116,054,562                  

     Total assets 155,886,300                   144,518,543                   135,066,513                  

Deferred outflows of resources 631,124                          824,839                          -                                    

     Total assets and deferred
     outflows of resources 156,517,424$                 145,343,382$                 135,066,513$                

Liabilities
Current liabilities 3,796,063$                     3,088,212$                     2,773,346$                    

Non-current liabilities 2,538,800                       2,126,138                       601,023                         

     Total liabilities 6,334,863                       5,214,350                       3,374,369                      

Deferred inflows of resources 420,744                          1,318,435                       -                                    

Net position
Net investment in capital assets 114,241,568                   115,246,313                   116,054,562                  

Restricted 10,226,231                     9,225,608                       2,138,747                      

Unrestricted 25,294,018                     14,338,676                     13,498,835                    

     Total net position 149,761,817                   138,810,597                   131,692,144                  

     Total liabilities, deferred inflows 
     of resources, and net position 156,517,424$                 145,343,382$                 135,066,513$                
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

2016 compared to 2015 Total assets and deferred outflows of resources were $156,517,424, 
reflecting an increase of $11,174,042 primarily due to the following: 

 Current assets, comprised of restricted and unrestricted assets, increased by $12,393, 753. 
This change is primarily reflective of net cash from operations of $4,218,657, and capital 
contributions of $8,536,867 less $527,172 for construction of capital assets. 

 Capital assets decreased by $1,004,745 primarily due to $1,356,965 in completed 
transmission and distribution system assets offset by current year depreciation. Additional 
capital asset information can be found in the “Capital Assets” section. 
 

2015 compared to 2014 Total assets and deferred outflows of resources were $145,343,382 
reflecting an increase of $10,276,869. Current assets, comprised of restricted and unrestricted 
assets, increased by $10,369,920. This change is primarily reflective of net cash from 
operations of $4,431,154, and capital contributions of $6,296,897 less $616,630 for construction 
of capital assets. 

Net Position 

2016 compared to 2015 Total net position, which represents the difference between total 
assets and deferred outflows of resources less total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources 
was $149,761,817, reflecting an increase of $10,951,220. 

 The largest portion of the District’s net position, which is its investment in capital assets of 
$114,241,568 (76.3%) had a decrease of $1,004,745 from the prior year. Investment in 
capital assets reflects its investment in land, transmission and distribution systems, 
reservoirs, tanks, pumps, buildings and structures, and equipment and vehicles, net of 
depreciation. The District uses its capital assets to provide water service to the residents of 
Beaumont, Cherry Valley and some portions of Calimesa. As such, these assets are not 
available for future spending.  
 

 The restricted portion of net position was $10,226,231 (6.8%), an increase of $1,000,623 
from the prior year. Restricted net position is subject to external restrictions on its use, such 
as for future infrastructure construction.  

 
 The remaining unrestricted net position of $25,294,018 (16.9%), an increase of 

$10,955,342, is non-spendable ($919,600) and designated ($24,374,418), according to 
Board policy, to meet the ongoing needs of the District. See Note 11 on page 40 for more 
details on the District’s net position. 

 
2015 compared to 2014 Total net position increased by $8,639,909 primarily due to the 
increase of $7,086,861 in restricted net position resulting from capacity charges collected. 

The details of both increases were discussed in the Financial Highlights section on page 12. 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

2016 2015 2014

Operating revenues 12,139,440$                   10,832,295$                   12,436,150$                  

Non-operating revenues 194,122                          139,885                          371,585                         

     Total revenues 12,333,562                     10,972,180                     12,807,735                    

Operating expenses 10,923,833                     9,721,673                       10,181,287                    

Non-operating expenses -                                     -                                     300                               

     Total expenses 10,923,833                     9,721,673                       10,181,587                    

Income (loss) before

contributions & special item 1,409,729                       1,250,507                       2,626,148                      

Capital contributions 9,541,491                       7,389,402                       2,677,180                      

Special item -                                     -                                     2,964,502                      

Change in net position 10,951,220$                   8,639,909$                     8,267,830$                    

 

REVENUES BY SOURCE 

Total revenues
$12,333,562

38%
Total expenses
$10,923,833

33%

Capital  contributions
$9,541,491

29%

2016

 

Total revenues
$10,972,180

39%

Total expenses
$9,721,673

35%

Capital  contributions
$7,389,402

26%

2015

 

Total revenues
$12,807,735

45%
Total expenses
$10,181,587

36%

Capital  contributions
$2,677,180

9%

Special  item
$2,964,502

10%

2014
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

2016 compared to 2015 Total operating revenues of $12,139,440 increased by $1,307,145 
primarily due to the following: 

 Metered water sales and the corresponding water importation charges and water 
pumping pass-through charges totaling $8,267,037 increased by $856,522 mainly due to 
a twelve percent increase in water consumption resulting from an easing of water 
conservation mandates due to drought conditions. 

 Development and installation charges of $653,251 increased by $304,421, mainly due to 
an increase in the fee charged for new meters at the end of 2015.  
 

2015 compared to 2014 Total operating revenues of $10,832,295 decreased by $1,603,855 
primarily due to the following: 

 Metered water sales and the corresponding water importation charges and water 
pumping pass-through charges totaling $7,410,515 decreased by $1,773,444 mainly due 
to a decrease in water consumption resulting from a nineteen percent decrease in water 
consumption from water conservation mandates due to drought conditions. 
 

Capital Assets 

Capital Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 

Balance     
December 31,    

2016

Balance     
December 31,    

2015

Balance    
December 31,    

2014

Land 7,721,730$        7,721,730$        7,721,730$        
Construction in progress 296,555             1,941,074          1,791,723          
Transmission and distribution system 64,552,041        64,403,958        64,322,496        
Structures and improvements 14,531,008        13,490,201        13,863,814        
Reservoirs and tanks 17,215,523        17,387,284        17,827,225        
Pumping and telemetry equipment 9,412,938          9,629,051          9,832,997          
Vehicles and equipment 511,773             673,015             694,577             

Capital assets, net of depreciation 114,241,568$    115,246,313$    116,054,562$    

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District’s investment in capital assets includes land, 
transmission and distribution systems, reservoirs, tanks, pumps, buildings and structures, 
equipment and vehicles, and construction in progress. 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT (CONTINUED) 

2016 compared to 2015 The District’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, is $114,241,568, a decrease of $1,004,745. The decrease resulted mainly from 
the following significant capital additions, offset by current year depreciation of $2,528,643: 

 Water system improvements contributed by two development tracts totaling $1,004,624. 
 New meter installations amounting to $352,341.  

 
2015 compared to 2014 The District’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated 
depreciation, is $116,054,562 a decrease of $808,249. The increase resulted mainly from water 
system improvements and recycled water system improvements contributed by four 
development tracts totaling $1,092,505 and new meter installations amounting to $303,241, 
offset by current year depreciation of $2,517,384. 

New meter installations include the cost of employee labor, as well as meter parts. Meters are 
currently replaced every 10-15 years as part of the District’s meter change out program. More 
information on the District’s capital assets activity for the years ending December 31, 2016 and 
2015 can be found in Note 5 beginning on page 35 of this report. 

Long-term Debt 

At December 31, 2016, the District had no long-term debt. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES 

After five years of unprecedented drought conditions across the state resulting in severe 
impacts to California’s water supplies and mandated conversation requirements, the District has 
experienced drastic declines in water sales. In spite of declining revenues due to conservation 
efforts there have been no increases in the District’s basic domestic water charges since July 1, 
2012. In April 2017, Governor Brown announced the end of the state’s drought emergency, but 
stressed that water conservation must be a permanent part of life. As such, the District 
anticipates that future revenues will continue to be lower.   
 
Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley 
Water District’s finances and to demonstrate accountability and stewardship over the money it 
receives. Questions regarding the content provided in this report or requests for additional 
information should be addressed to the Director of Finance and Administrative Services, 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District, 560 Magnolia Avenue, Beaumont, CA, 92223.
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Statement of Net Position 

December 31, 2016 with Comparative Information as of December 31, 2015 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
 

2016 2015
ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and investments (Note 2) 25,748,942$     14,816,785$    
Restricted cash and investments - funds held for others (Note 2) 2,857,850         2,379,627        
Restricted cash and investments - capital commitments (Note 2) 10,226,231       9,225,608        
Interest receivable 41,510              22,141             
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for uncollectibles (Note 3) 1,840,317         1,855,506        
Notes receivable (Note 4) 10,282              100,835           
Inventories 668,705            608,800           
Prepaid items 151,630            142,412           

Total Current Assets 41,545,467       29,151,714      

Non-Current Assets:
Notes receivable (Note 4) 99,265              120,516           
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation (Note 5) 114,241,568     115,246,313    

Total Non-Current Assets 114,340,833     115,366,829    

TOTAL ASSETS 155,886,300     144,518,543$  

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount related to pensions (Note 12) 631,124            824,839           

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES 156,517,424$  145,343,382$ 

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities (Note 6) 682,844$          503,971$         
Customer account credit balances (Note 7) 193,857            181,411           
Customer deposits payable 372,682            342,876           
Unearned revenues (Note 8) 2,291,311         1,855,340        
Current portion of long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences (Note 9) 255,369            204,614           

Total Current Liabilities 3,796,063         3,088,212        

Non-Current Liabilities:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 91,868              125,262           
Other post-employment benefits obligations (Note 10) 668,088            578,749           
Net Pension Liability (Note 12) 1,778,844         1,422,127        

Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,538,800         2,126,138        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,334,863         5,214,350$      

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount related to pensions (Note 12) 420,744            1,318,435        

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets (Note 11) 114,241,568     115,246,313    
Restricted (Note 11) 10,226,231       9,225,608        
Unrestricted  (Note 11) 25,294,018       14,338,676      

TOTAL NET POSITION 149,761,817     138,810,597$  

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS 
OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 156,517,424$   145,343,382$  
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 with Comparative Information as of December 31, 2015 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
 

2016 2015
OPERATING REVENUES

Metered water sales 4,655,883$       4,165,087$       
Water service charges 2,865,733         2,756,998         
Water importation pass-through charges 2,102,694         1,889,751         
Water pumping power pass-through charges 1,508,460         1,355,677         
Development and installation charges 653,251            348,830            
Other revenue 353,419            315,952            

Total Operating Revenues 12,139,440       10,832,295       

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and employee benefits 2,974,987         3,076,232         
Pension expense (credit) (225,040)           394,267            
Energy expenses 1,344,733         1,371,858         
Water purchases 2,954,123         879,066            
Administration 193,382            381,598            
Operations 234,245            236,757            
Maintenance and repairs 604,118            591,554            
Depreciation 2,528,643         2,517,384         
Insurance 75,502              78,285              
Professional fees 228,162            184,169            
Other expenses 10,978              10,503              

Total Operating Expenses 10,923,833       9,721,673         

Operating Income 1,215,607         1,110,622         

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest earnings 180,342            84,254              
Rental income 20,577              20,103              
Other revenue 1,101                35,528              
Loss on disposal of capital assets (7,898)               -                        

Total Non-Operating Revenues, Net 194,122            139,885            

Income Before Contributions 1,409,729         1,250,507         

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Donated capital assets 1,004,624         1,092,505         
Capacity charges 8,536,867         6,296,897         

Total Capital Contributions 9,541,491         7,389,402         

Change in Net Position 10,951,220       8,639,909         

Net Position, Beginning of Year 138,810,597     130,170,688     

Net Position, End of Year 149,761,817$  138,810,597$  
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 with Comparative Information as of December 31, 2015 
 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
 

2016 2015
CASH  FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from customers 12,718,056$     11,234,639$     
Payments to employees for salaries and benefits (3,105,783)        (3,104,440)        
Payments to suppliers and service providers (5,423,422)        (3,728,566)        
Receipt of customer deposits 29,806              29,521              

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,218,657         4,431,154         

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Rental income and other receipts 21,678              55,631              

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (527,172)           (616,630)           
Capital contributions 8,536,867         6,296,897         

Net Cash Provided by Capital and Related Financing Activities 8,009,695        5,680,267        

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest received 160,973            94,672              

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 12,411,003       10,261,724       

Balance, Beginning of Year 26,422,020       16,160,296       

Balance, End of Year 38,833,023$    26,422,020$    

Reconciliation to Statement of Net Position:
Cash and investments 25,748,942$     14,816,785$     
Restricted cash and investments - funds held for others 2,857,850         2,379,627         
Restricted cash and investments - capital commitments 10,226,231       9,225,608         

Total Cash and Investments 38,833,023$     26,422,020$     
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Statement of Cash Flows, Continued 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2016 with Comparative Information as of December 31, 2015 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
 

2016 2015
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 

PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Income 1,215,607$       1,110,622$       

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by 
(used for) operating activities:

Depreciation expense 2,528,643         2,517,384         
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 15,189              (136,316)           
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable 111,804            271,497            
(Increase) decrease in inventories (59,905)             (126,102)           
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items (9,218)               (18,052)             
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows 193,715            496,135            
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 178,873            97,570              
Increase (decrease) in customer credits payable 12,446              (35,733)             
Increase (decrease) in customer deposits payable 29,806              29,521              
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenues 435,971            273,445            
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 17,361              (43,290)             
Increase (decrease) in other post-employment benefit obligations 89,339              96,341              
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability 356,717            (946,862)           
(Increase) decrease in deferred inflows (897,691)           844,994            

Total Adjustments 3,003,050         3,320,532         

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 4,218,657$       4,431,154$       

SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH INVESTING, 
CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital contributions - Donated capital assets 1,004,624         1,092,505          
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
A. Reporting Entity and Basis of Presentation  
 

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District (the District) is a special-purpose government district 
supplying and distributing water to over 48,000 people in both the City of Beaumont and the 
community of Cherry Valley.  The District is governed by a five-member Board of Directors who 
serve overlapping four-year terms.  The financial statements of the District have been prepared in 
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), 
as applied to enterprise funds.  The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the 
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting 
principles. The District solely operates as a special-purpose government which means it is only 
engaged in business-type activities; accordingly activities are reported in the District’s proprietary 
fund.   

 
B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

 
Proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related cash flows take place.  
Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly giving equal value 
in return, include grants, entitlements and donations.  Revenue from grants, entitlements and 
donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. 
 
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.  
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services, and producing and 
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations.  The principal 
operating revenues of the District's enterprise fund is charges to customers for sales and services.  
Operating expenses include the costs of sales and services, the costs of employee benefits, 
maintenance of capital assets, and depreciation on capital assets.  All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

 
C. Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 

The District’s cash and investments are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and 
investments with maturities less than 90 days.  Therefore, for purposes of the statement of cash 
flows, the District considers the cash and investment balance to be cash and cash equivalents.  
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

D. Restricted Cash and Investments 
 
Restricted cash and investments are cash and investments that are segregated and can only be 
used for specific purposes.  The District’s restricted cash and investments consist of funds held for 
others, including refundable or prepaid customer deposits.  The District also restricts cash and 
investments for capital commitments in the amount of developer capacity charges collected during 
the year to ensure that funds are set aside to provide for the expansion of the domestic and non-
potable water system.  
 
Please refer to Note 2 - Cash and Investments for additional details.   
 

E. Inventories and prepaid items 
 

Inventories are stated at cost using the average-cost method, and consist of materials used in 
construction and maintenance of the water system.   
 
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded 
as prepaid items.  The costs of the prepaid items are recorded as expenses when consumed rather 
than when purchased.   
 

F. Capital Assets 
 
Capital assets purchased or constructed are carried at historical cost.  Constructed costs include 
labor, materials and construction period interest expense (net of interest income, where applicable).  
The capitalization threshold is $5,000.  Contributed assets are stated at estimated acquisition value 
at the time received by the District.  Land and construction in progress are not depreciated. 
Depreciation on the other assets is calculated on the straight-line method over the following 
estimated useful lives of the assets: 

 
Pumphouse Structures 25 to 40 years 
Well Casings & Development 10 to 40 years 
Pumping Equipment 10 to 50 years 
Chlorinators 15 to 30 years 
Reservoirs & Tanks 15 to 50 years 
Telemetering Equipment 10 to 20 years 
Transmission & Distribution Mains 40 to 75 years 
Meters & Meter Services 10 to 15 years 
Fire Hydrants 30 to 50 years 
Structures & Improvements 10 to 75 years 
Office Furniture & Equipment 5 to 20 years 
Automobile Equipment:  
    Vehicles 5 to 15 years 
    Heavy Equipment 7 to 15 years 
    Light Equipment 5 to   7 years 
General Equipment 5 to 15 years 

 
Please refer to Note 5 - Capital Assets for additional details.     
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

G. Unearned Revenues 
 
Unearned revenues arise when resources are received by the District before revenues are earned, 
as when developers pay in advance for services to be provided by the District at a later date.  When 
the District has provided the services, the amounts will be recognized as revenue.  
 
Please refer to Note 8 - Unearned Revenues for additional details.     

 
H. Compensated Absences 

 
Vacation 
 
The District’s policy permits employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation benefits, which 
are eligible for payment upon separation from the District.  The liability for such leave is reported as 
an expense when incurred.   

 
Sick Leave 
 
Employees who are part of the District’s Employee Association not using any sick leave for twelve 
consecutive months can convert their twelve accrued 8-hour sick days to cash at the rate of two 
accrued days for 8 hours paid at their regular hourly rate.  Upon retirement or death, all employees 
or their beneficiaries are entitled to receive a pay-out of 50% of all accumulated sick leave.  
Accumulated sick leave dissolves when employees separate from the District in any other manner. 
 
Please refer to Note 9 Compensated Absences for additional details.     
 

I. Use of Estimates 
 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.  Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

 
J. Uncollectible Accounts 
 

The District provides an allowance for doubtful accounts for all accounts deemed uncollectible. Any 
unpaid debt is deemed a lien against the real property to which service is rendered in accordance 
with applicable law.   
 
Please refer to Note 3 - Accounts Receivable for additional detail.     
 

K. Credit/Market Risk 
 
The District provides water services to local residential, commercial, industrial, construction and 
irrigation customers.  As part of normal operating practices, credit is granted to residential, 
commercial, industrial, and irrigation customers on a secured basis and to construction customers 
on an unsecured basis. 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

L. Fair Value Measurement 
 
The District has applied Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 72, 
Fair Value Measurement and Application.  GASB Statement No. 72 provides guidance for 
determining a fair value measurement for reporting purposes and applying fair value to certain 
investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The District categorizes the fair 
value measurements of its investments based on the hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles. The fair value hierarchy, which has three levels, is based on the valuation 
inputs used to measure an asset’s fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for 
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant 
unobservable inputs. 

 
M. Use of Restricted Resources 
 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to 
use restricted resources first, and then unrestricted resources as they are needed. 
 

N. Pensions 
 
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
district’s California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS) Plans and additions 
to/deductions from the plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as 
they are reported by CalPERS.  For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. 
Investments are reported at fair value. 

 
O. New Accounting Pronouncements 

During fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, the District implemented the following GASB 
pronouncements:  

GASB Statement No. 72 – In February 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 72, Fair Measurement 
and Application.  This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair 
value measurements.  The definition of fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset 
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date.  This Statement provides guidance for applying fair value to certain investments 
and disclosures related to all fair value measurements.  This Statement was implemented as of 
January 1, 2016. 
 
GASB Statement No. 76 – In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for State and Local Governments.  The objective of this 
Statement is to identify—in the context of the current governmental financial reporting 
environment—the hierarchy of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  The “GAAP 
hierarchy” consists of the sources of accounting principles used to prepare financial statements of 
state and local governmental entities in conformity with GAAP and the framework for selecting 
those principles.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for financial statements for 
periods beginning after June 15, 2015, and should be applied retroactively.  The accompanying 
financial statements reflect the implementation of GASB Statement No. 76. 
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Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

O. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 
 
GASB Statement No. 82 – In March 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 82, Pension Issues—an 
amendment of GASB Statements No. 67, No. 68, and No. 73.  The objective of this Statement is to 
address certain issues that have been raised with respect to Statements No. 67, Financial 
Reporting for Pension Plans, No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, and No. 73, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets That Are Not within the Scope 
of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of GASB Statements 67 and 68. 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2016, except for the requirements of this Statement for the selection of assumptions in a 
circumstance in which an employer’s pension liability is measured as of a date other than the 
employer’s most recent fiscal year-end.  In that circumstance, the requirements for the selection of 
assumptions are effective for that employer in the first reporting period in which the measurement 
date of the pension liability is on or after June 15, 2017.  This Statement was implemented as of 
January 1, 2016. 
 
Effective in Future Fiscal Years 

 
GASB Statement No. 74 – In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans.  The objective of this Statement is to 
improve the usefulness of information about postemployment benefits other than pensions (other 
postemployment benefits or OPEB) included in the general purpose external financial reports of 
state and local governmental OPEB plans for making decisions and assessing accountability.  This 
Statement is effective for financial statements for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2016.  The 
District has not determined the effect on the financial statements. 
 
GASB Statement No. 75 – In June 2015, GASB issued Statement No. 75, Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions.  This Statement 
establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, 
deferred inflows of resources, and expense/expenditures.  The provisions in Statement 75 are 
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2017.  The District has not determined the effect 
on the financial statements. 
 
GASB Statement No. 80 – In January 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 80, Blending 
Requirements for Certain Component Units—an amendment of GASB Statement No. 14.  The 
objective of this Statement is to improve financial reporting by clarifying the financial statement 
presentation requirements for certain component units.  This Statement amends the blending 
requirements established in paragraph 53 of Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as 
amended.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after 
June 15, 2016.  Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has not determined the effect on the 
financial statements. 
 
GASB Statement No. 81 – In March 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 81, Irrevocable Split-
Interest Agreements.  The objective of this Statement is to improve accounting and financial 
reporting for irrevocable split-interest agreements by providing recognition and measurement 
guidance for situations in which a government is a beneficiary of the agreement.  The requirements 
of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15, 
2016, and should be applied retroactively.  The District has not determined the effect on the 
financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

O. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 
 
GASB Statement No. 83 – In December 2016, GASB issued Statement No. 83, Certain Asset 
Retirement Obligations. The objective of this Statement is to set clear and consistent accounting 
and financial reporting guidance for certain asset retirement obligations, where little guidance 
existed before for state and local governments. The new standard presents guidance for 
determining the timing and pattern of recognition for liabilities and corresponding deferred outflow of 
resources related to asset retirement obligations.  It requires that recognition occur when the liability 
is both incurred and reasonably estimable.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for 
reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has 
not determined the effect on the financial statements. 
 
GASB Statement No. 84 – In January 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 84, Fiduciary Activities.  
This Statement supersedes Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets 
That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of 
GASB Statements 67 and 68, paragraph 116; Statement No. 74, Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, paragraphs 18 and 59. The objective of 
this Statement is to enhance the consistency and comparability of fiduciary activity reporting by 
state and local governments. This Statement also is intended to improve the usefulness of fiduciary 
activity information primarily for assessing the accountability of governments in their roles as 
fiduciaries.  The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has not determined the effect 
on the financial statements. 
 
GASB Statement No. 85 - In March 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 85, OMNIBUS 2017.  The 
objective of this Statement is to address practice issues that have been identified during 
implementation and application of certain GASB Statements. This Statement addresses a variety of 
topics including issues related to blending component units, goodwill, fair value measurement and 
application, and postemployment benefits (pensions and other postemployment benefits [OPEB]). 
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 
2017. Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has not determined the effect on the financial 
statements. 

GASB Statement No. 86 - In May 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 86, Certain Debt 
Extinguishment Issues.  The primary objective of this Statement is to improve consistency in 
accounting and financial reporting for in-substance defeasance of debt by providing guidance for 
transactions in which cash and other monetary assets acquired with only existing resources— 
resources other than the proceeds of refunding debt—are placed in an irrevocable trust for the sole 
purpose of extinguishing debt. This Statement also improves accounting and financial reporting for 
prepaid insurance on debt that is extinguished and notes to financial statements for debt that is 
defeased in substance. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after June 15, 2017. Earlier application is encouraged.  The District has not determined 
the effect on the financial statements. 
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NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
 

O. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued) 
 
GASB Statement No. 87 - In June 2017, GASB issued Statement No. 87, Leases.  The primary 
objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by 
improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases 
the usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets 
and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as 
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It 
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are 
financings of the right to use an underlying asset. The requirements of this Statement are effective 
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier application is encouraged.  The 
District has not determined the effect on the financial statements. 
 

P. Prior Year Data 
 
Selected information regarding the prior year has been included in the accompanying financial 
statements. This information has been included for comparison purposes only and does not 
represent a complete presentation in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the District’s prior year financial 
statements from which this selected financial information was derived. 
 

 
NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

 
Cash and investments as of December 31 are classified in the accompanying financial statements 
as follows:   
 

Description 2016 2015
Cash and investments 25,748,942$     14,816,785$  
Restricted cash and investments - funds held for others 2,857,850         2,379,627      
Restricted cash and investments - capital commitments 10,226,231       9,225,608      

                             Total Cash and Investments 38,833,023$     26,422,020$  

 
 
 
Cash and investments as of December 31 consist of the following: 
 

Description 2016 2015
Cash on hand (petty cash and change drawers) 1,400$              1,400$           
Demand deposits (cash in bank) 14,904,402       9,580,775      
Investments 23,927,221       16,839,845    

                             Total Cash and Investments 38,833,023$     26,422,020$  
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NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District's Investment Policy 
 
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the District by the California 
Government Code and the District's policy, where more restrictive.  The table also identifies certain 
provisions of the California Government Code that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and 
concentration of credit risk. 

     
  Percent Percent

Authorized Maturity Limit Per Limit Per
Investment Type Limit Type Issuer

U.S. Treasuries  5 years 100% None
Federal Agencies:     
    GNMA  5 years 100% 50% 
    Farm Credit  5 years 100% 30%

    FHLB  5 years 100% 30%

    FHLMC  5 years 100% 30%

    FNMA  5 years 100% 30%

    FDIC – Guaranteed  5 years 100% 30%

    Tennessee Valley Authority   5 years 100% 30%

Other Agencies:     
    State of California, LAIF  Not applicable Allowable Maximum None 
    California State and Local 
Agencies Obligations  5 years Allowable Maximum 20% 5%
Bankers’ Acceptances  180 days 40% 5%

Commercial Paper  270 days 25% 5%

Negotiable Certificates of Deposits  5 years 30% 5%

Corporate Medium Term Notes  5 years 30% 5%

Time Certificates of Deposit  5 years 40% 5%

Government Money Market  
     Mutual Funds  

5 years        
 

20%   
 

5% 
 

Repurchase Agreements  1 year 10% 5%

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations,  
    Mortgage-Backed Securities and 
    Asset-Backed Securities  

5 years  
 
 

20% combined  
 
 

5%  
 
 

 
Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk 
 
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an 
investment.  Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair 
value to changes in market interest rates.   
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NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
The District’s investment policy follows the Code as it relates to limits on investment maturities as a 
means of managing exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 
 
The District’s investments as of December 31, 2016 were as follows: 
 

Maturity
12 Months

Investment Type Fair Value or Less

LAIF  $    23,927,221  $    23,927,221 

	
The District’s investments as of December 31, 2015 were as follows: 
 

Maturity
12 Months

Investment Type Fair Value or Less

LAIF  $    16,839,845  $    16,839,845 

 
Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk 
 
Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder 
of the investment.  This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical 
rating organization.  The District only has investment in LAIF and LAIF is unrated.   
 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
 
The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any  
one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code.   
 
Custodial Credit Risk 
 
Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial 
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The custodial credit risk for investments is the 
risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a 
government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the 
possession of another party.  The California Government Code and the District's investment policy do 
not contain legal or policy requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits 
or investments, other than the following provision for deposits:  The California Government Code 
requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by 
pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law 
(unless so waived by the governmental unit).  The market value of the pledged securities in the 
collateral pool must equal at least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies.  
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NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 
 
Custodial Credit Risk (Continued) 
 
California law also allows financial institutions to secure deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage 
notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits.  The District may waive collateral 
requirements for deposits which are fully insured by federal depository insurance.  
 
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the District had deposits with financial Institutions of $14,654,377 
and $9,332,551, respectively, in excess of federal depository insurance limits and subject to custodial 
credit risk as described above. 
 
Investment in State Investment Pool 
 
The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by 
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of 
California.  LAIF is a governmental investment pool managed and directed by the California State 
Treasurer and is not registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission.  An oversight committee 
comprised of California State officials and various participants provide oversight to the management of 
the fund.  The daily operations and responsibilities of LAIF fall under the auspices of the State 
Treasurer's office.  The fair value of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the 
accompanying financial statements, at amounts based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair 
value provided by LAIF, for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio).  
The balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are 
recorded on an amortized cost basis.  Accordingly, under the fair value hierarchy, the measurement of 
the District’s investment is based on uncategorized inputs not defined as Level 1, Level 2, or Level 3 
inputs. Further information about LAIF is available on the California State Controller’s website: 
www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif/. 
 
NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
 
Water Sales and Services are reported net of uncollectible amounts based on actual collections as of 
the preparation date of the statements.  The General Manager or his or her designee is authorized to 
file a lien against real property serviced with the Assessor-Clerk-Recorder of the County of Riverside for 
any charges 60 days past due.  The amount of charges of unpaid bills are included as a lien against the 
debtor’s property until the unpaid charges are collected and the account is brought current.  Other 
receivables, those billings outside of the normal water sales and services billings, include items such as 
damages to District property and rental of District property.  Amounts not expected to be collected 
within the next year have been included in the allowance for uncollectible amounts.  Developer 
receivables are those receivables due from developers for development activity that has exceeded 
deposits collected to-date.  The amount included in the allowance for uncollectible accounts is an 
estimate based on other refundable accounts held for the developer that the District feels they can use 
to negotiate settlement on balances due to the District.  Amounts are aggregated into a single accounts 
receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible) amount on the financial statements.  
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NOTE 3 – ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Continued) 
 
The detail of the receivables, including applicable allowances for uncollectible amounts as of December 
31, 2016 is as follows: 
 

Water Sales 
and Services Other Developer Totals

Receivables  $     1,690,759  $          30,053  $        388,499 2,109,311$     
Less:  Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounts -                      (1,270)             (267,724)         (268,994)         

Net Receivables  $     1,690,759  $          28,783  $        120,775  $     1,840,317 

 
 
The detail of the receivables, including applicable allowances for uncollectible amounts as of December 
31, 2015 is as follows: 
 

Water Sales 
and Services Other Developer Totals

Receivables  $     1,640,472  $        108,227  $        377,362 2,126,061$     
Less:  Allowance for
Uncollectible Accounts -                      (2,831)             (267,724)         (270,555)         

Net Receivables  $     1,640,472  $        105,396  $        109,638  $     1,855,506 
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NOTE 4 – NOTES RECEIVABLE 
 
In 2003, the Bonita Vista Mutual Water Company (Bonita Vista) started the annexation process to join 
the District.  The annexation agreement called for the District to install a new water delivery system.  
The property owners/shareholders in Bonita Vista were responsible for 1/100th of the costs of 
construction of the new system, at $5,500 per meter.  The notes are payable over 20 years at a 
variable interest rate calculated annually at 1.5% above the LAIF interest rate. The notes are due to 
mature as of February 15, 2028.  
 
The District has entered into various agreements with the developers of the Fairway Canyon 
Community Association (Fairway Canyon) for payment of the new water component of the water main 
extension and capacity charges.  The notes are payable over 10 years at an annual interest rate of 
10%. There are no outstanding notes due from Fairway Canyon as of June 30, 2016. 
 
Amounts due from Bonita Vista separated into current and non-current portions on the Statement of Net 
Position on page 19. 
 
The detail of the notes, including applicable allowances for uncollectible amounts as of December 31, 
2016 is as follows: 
 

Bonita Vista Fairway Canyon Totals
Receivables

Current  $           10,282 -$                   $           10,282 
Non-current 99,265              -                    99,265              

Total Receivables 109,547$          -$                  109,547$          

 
The detail of the notes, including applicable allowances for uncollectible amounts as of December 31, 
2015 is as follows: 
 

Bonita Vista Fairway Canyon Totals
Receivables

Current 11,153$            89,682$            100,835$          
Non-current 120,516            -                    120,516            

Total Receivables 131,669$          89,682$            221,351$          
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NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS 
 
The following table summarizes capital asset activity during the year ended December 31, 2016: 
 

Balance 
December 31, 

2015 Increases Decreases Transfers

Balance 
December 31, 

2016

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 7,721,730$       -$                     -$                     -$                      7,721,730$      
Construction in progress 1,941,074         174,113          (6,169)             (1,812,463)        296,555          

Total capital assets not being depreciated 9,662,804         174,113          (6,169)             (1,812,463)        8,018,285       

Capital assets being depreciated:
Transmission and distribution system 78,759,223       1,356,965       (1,976,667)      107,382            78,246,903     
Structures and improvements 16,486,055       -                      -                      1,433,373         17,919,428     
Reservoirs and tanks 22,274,959       -                      -                      271,708            22,546,667     
Pumping and telemetry equipment 12,654,512       -                      -                      -                        12,654,512     
Vehicles and equipment 2,088,085         6,887              (27,856)           -                        2,067,116       

Total capital assets being depreciated 132,262,834     1,363,852       (2,004,523)      1,812,463         133,434,626   

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Transmission and distribution system (14,355,265)      (1,316,264)      1,976,667       -                        (13,694,862)    
Structures and improvements (2,995,854)        (392,566)         -                      -                        (3,388,420)      
Reservoirs and tanks (4,887,675)        (443,469)         -                      -                        (5,331,144)      
Pumping and telemetry equipment (3,025,461)        (216,113)         -                      -                        (3,241,574)      
Vehicles and equipment (1,415,070)        (160,231)         19,958            -                        (1,555,343)      

Total accumulated depreciation (26,679,325)      (2,528,643)      1,996,625       -                        (27,211,343)    

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 105,583,509     (1,164,791)      (7,898)             1,812,463         106,223,283   

Capital assets, net of depreciation 115,246,313$   (990,678)$         (14,067)$           -$                      114,241,568$   
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NOTE 5 – CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued) 
  
The following table summarizes capital asset activity during the year ended December 31, 2015: 
 

Balance 
December 31, 

2014 Increases Decreases

Balance 
December 31, 

2015

Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 7,721,730$       -$                      -$                      7,721,730$       
Construction in progress 1,791,723         149,351            -                        1,941,074         

Total capital assets not being depreciated 9,513,453         149,351          -                      9,662,804         

Capital assets being depreciated:
Transmission and distribution system 77,363,477       1,395,746       -                      78,759,223       
Structures and improvements 16,486,055       -                        -                        16,486,055       
Reservoirs and tanks 22,274,959       -                        -                        22,274,959       
Pumping and telemetry equipment 12,642,605       11,907              -                        12,654,512       
Vehicles and equipment 2,068,174         152,131            (132,220)           2,088,085         

Total capital assets being depreciated 130,835,270     1,559,784         (132,220)           132,262,834     

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Transmission and distribution system (13,040,981)      (1,314,284)      -                      (14,355,265)      
Structures and improvements (2,622,241)        (373,613)         -                      (2,995,854)        
Reservoirs and tanks (4,447,734)        (439,941)         -                      (4,887,675)        
Pumping and telemetry equipment (2,809,608)        (215,853)         -                      (3,025,461)        
Vehicles and equipment (1,373,597)        (173,693)         132,220          (1,415,070)        

Total accumulated depreciation (24,294,161)      (2,517,384)        132,220            (26,679,325)      

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 106,541,109     (957,600)           -                        105,583,509     

Capital assets, net of depreciation 116,054,562$   (808,249)$         -$                      115,246,313$   
 

 
 
NOTE 6 – ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
 
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities as of December 31 were as follows: 
 
Description 2016 2015
Accounts Payable  $         594,359  $         392,754 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 47,357              73,295              
Other 41,128              37,922              

 $         682,844  $         503,971 

 
 

NOTE 7 – CUSTOMER ACCOUNT CREDIT BALANCES 
 
Credit balances on customer utility accounts are to be used against future billings or refunded upon 
request.  As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the balance was $193,857 and $181,411, respectively. 
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NOTE 8 – UNEARNED REVENUES 
 
Developers make payments in advance of the District providing services, including items such as meter 
installations, development plan checks and development inspections.  As the District provides these 
services, revenues are recognized and the unearned revenues balance is reduced.  As of December 
31, 2016 and 2015, the balance was $2,291,311 and $1,855,340, respectively.      
 
 
NOTE 9 – COMPENSATED ABSENCES 
 
Compensated absences comprise unpaid vacation, sick, holiday and administrative leave which is 
accrued as earned.  The liability for compensated absences is determined annually.  
 
The activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 was as follows: 
 

Balance 
December 31, 

2015 Increases Decreases

Balance 
December 31, 

2016
Current 
Portion

Non-current 
Portion

329,876$      267,226$      (249,865)$     347,237$      255,369$      91,868$        

 
The activity for the year ended December 31, 2015 was as follows: 
 

Balance 
December 31, 

2014 Increases Decreases

Balance 
December 31, 

2015
Current 
Portion

Non-current 
Portion

373,166$      277,898$      (321,188)$     329,876$      204,614$      125,262$      

 
 

NOTE 10 – OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATION 
 
Plan Description 
 
The District pays a portion of the cost of health insurance (including prescription drug benefits) as post-
employment medical benefits to retired employees who satisfy the eligibility rules as required by 
CalPERS Health Program enrollment.  The current District contribution is fixed at $426.60 per month 
and is scheduled to increase by 5% per year up to a maximum of $474.00 per month.  Spouses and 
surviving spouses are also eligible to receive benefits.  Retirees may enroll in any medical plan 
available through the District’s CalPERS Health Program, a cost-sharing multiple-employer medical 
coverage plan.  The contribution requirements of eligible retired employees and the District are 
established and may be amended by the Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
 
  

37

DRAFT

DRAFT

August 9th, 2017 BCVWD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 90 of 109



Beaumont‐Cherry Valley Water District 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 
 

 

 

NOTE 10 – OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATION (Continued) 
 
Funding Policy 

 
The District is not required to contribute the Annual Required Contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially 
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45.  The District has elected to 
calculate the ARC and related information using the entry age normal actuarial cost method.  The ARC 
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost 
each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to 
exceed thirty years.  The District will pay an amount towards the cost of the post-employment benefit 
plan for those employees who meet the required service years for retirement from the District.  The 
District funds the plan on a pay-as-you-go basis and records a liability for the difference between pay-
as-you-go and the actuarially determined ARC cost. 
 
Annual Cost 

 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the District’s annual OPEB cost was $99,008 and 
$105,442, respectively. The District’s net OPEB obligation amounted to $668,087 and $578,749 for the 
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The District paid $9,669 and $9,101 for retiree 
healthcare OPEB premiums, for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
 

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Annual Required Contribution  $       108,533  $       113,431 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 21,567           18,090           
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution (31,092)          (26,079)          

Annual OPEB Cost 99,008           105,442         

Less  Contributions            -0-            -0-
Less  Benefits paid (9,669)            (9,101)            

Change in Net OPEB Obligation 89,339           96,341           

Net OPEB Obligation - 12/31/2015 578,749         482,408         
Net OPEB Obligation - 12/31/2016  $       668,088  $       578,749 

 
The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and 
the net OPEB obligation for the year and the two preceding years were as follows: 
 

Annual Annual Percentage
Fiscal Year OPEB Contributions of Annual OPEB Net OPEB

Ending Cost & Benefits Cost Contributed Obligation
12/31/2014 89,888$            11,376$            12.66% 482,408$          
12/31/2015 105,442$          9,101$              8.63% 578,749$          
12/31/2016 99,008$            9,669$              9.77% 668,088$          
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NOTE 10 – OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OBLIGATION (Continued) 
 
Funded Status and Funding Progress of the Plan 
 
The most recent valuation dated December 31, 2016 includes an Actuarial Accrued Liability and 
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability of $983,638.  The covered payroll (annual payroll of active 
employees covered by the plan) for the year was estimated at $1,806,897. The ratio of the unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability to annual covered payroll is 54.44%.  The plan does not have any assets 
since the plan is funded on pay-as-you-go basis. 
 
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 
 
Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the 
probability of events far into the future.  Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual 
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the 
future.  Calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive 
plan at the time of each valuation and the pattern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan 
members to that point.  Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, actuarial 
methods and assumptions used include funding approaches that are designed to reduce short-term 
volatility in the incidence of benefit costs and in the growth of unfunded accrued actuarial liability 
(UAAL). 
 
BCVWD’s actuarial review and analysis of the post-employment benefits (OPEB) expense, liability and 
funding status will be actuarially reviewed and updated annually.  A complete actuarial study will be 
performed every two to three years, or annually, if there are significant changes in the plan.  
 
The following is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods utilized by the District: 
 

Valuation date: December 31, 2016
Cost method: Entry age normal actuarial cost method 
Amortization method: Level annual dollar amount
Remaining amortization period: 30 Years as of the valuation date on an open 

basis
  
Actuarial assumptions  
  Discount rate: 3.75%
  Projected salary increase: 2.50%
  Medical cost increases:  
     1/1/17 
     1/1/18 
     1/1/19 
     1/1/20 & later 
 

5% 
5% 
5% 
0% 

 
The required schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information on page 
49 provides multiyear trend information that shows whether the actuarial value of plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. 
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NOTE 11 – NET POSITION 
 

December 31, December 31,
Net Position: 2016 2015

Net investment in capital assets 114,241,568$     115,246,313$  
Restricted - capital commitments 10,226,231         9,225,608        
Unrestricted 25,294,018         14,338,676      

Total Net Position 149,761,817$     138,810,597$  

 
Net investment in capital assets is the value of the District’s assets, less accumulated depreciation.  
 
Unrestricted net position includes non-spendable assets and spending designations set by the Board of 
Directors: 
 

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015

Unrestricted Net Position 25,294,018$       14,338,676$  

Non-spendable assets:
Inventories 668,705              608,800         
Prepaid items 151,630              142,412         
Non-current portion of notes receivable 99,265                120,516         

Total Non-spendable assets 919,600              871,728         

Board of Directors' designations:
Capital replacement reserve 20,769,815         7,999,767      
Operating reserve 2,252,877           4,205,524      
Emergency reserve 1,351,726           1,261,657      

Total Designations 24,374,418         13,466,948    

Total Unrestricted Net Position 25,294,018$       14,338,676$  
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NOTE 12 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN 
 
Plan Description 
 
All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the District’s 
Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plan (Plan), a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension 
plan administered by the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS).  Benefit 
provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and may be amended by District resolution.  
CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans regarding 
benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information.  These reports can be found on the 
CalPERS website. 
 
Benefits Provided 
 
CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death 
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees, and beneficiaries.  Benefits are based on 
years of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment.  Members with five years of total 
service are eligible to retire at age 60 with statutorily reduced benefits.  All members are eligible for 
non-duty disability benefits after 10 years of service.  The death benefit is one of the following: the 
Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit.  The cost 
of living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law. 
 
The Plan's provisions and benefits in effect at December 31, 2016, are summarized as follows: 

Miscellaneous
PEPRA - 

Miscellaneous

Hire Date
Prior to January 1, 

2013
On or after 

January 1, 2013

Formula 2.7% @ 55 2.0% @ 62
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 - 55 52 - 67
Monthly benefits, as a % of annual salary 2.0% - 2.7% 1.0% - 2.5%
Required employee contribution rates 8.0% 7.0%
Required employer contribution rates 13.673% 7.191%  
 
Contributions 
 
Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the employer 
contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall 
be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in rate.  Funding contributions for the Plan are 
determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS.  The actuarially determined rate 
is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.  The District is required to 
contribute the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rates of 
employees.  Contributions to the pension plan from the District were $387,485 and $422,076 for the 
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. 
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NOTE 12 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 
 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 
 
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the District reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate 
share of the collective net pension liability as $1,778,844 and $1,422,127, respectively.  The District’s 
net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2016, and 2015, respectively, and the total 
pension liabilities used to calculate the net pension liabilities were determined by actuarial valuations as 
of June 30, 2015, rolled forward to June 30, 2016, and June 30, 2014, rolled forward to June 30, 2015, 
respectively, using standard actuarial update procedures.  The District’s proportion of the net pension 
liabilities were based on a projection of the District’s long‐term share of contributions to the pension 
plans relative to the actuarially determined projected contributions of all participating employers. The 
changes in the District’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liabilities were as follows: 
 
December 31, 2016 Proportion
Proportion - December 31, 2015 (measurement date June 30, 2015) 0.02072%
Proportion - December 31, 2016 (measurement date June 30, 2016) 0.02056%
Change - Increase (Decrease) -0.00016%

December 31, 2015
Proportion - December 31, 2014 (measurement date June 30, 2014) 0.03807%
Proportion - December 31, 2015 (measurement date June 30, 2015) 0.02072%
Change - Increase (Decrease) -0.01735%

 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the District recognized pension credit and expense 
of $225,040 and $394,267, respectively.  At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the District reported 
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 
 

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources of Resources of Resources
Contributions subsequent to 

the measurement date 122,220$             190,071$             

Difference between actual contributions 
and proportionate share of contributions 

and changes in proportion (324,473)              (351,736)           
Differences between expected and actual 

experience 7,844                   25,139                 
Changes in assumptions (96,271)                (237,840)           

Net difference between projected and actual 

earnings on pension plan investments 501,060               -                           609,629               (728,859)           
631,124$             (420,744)$            824,839$             (1,318,435)$      

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
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NOTE 12 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 
 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions (Continued) 
 
$122,220 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension 
liability in the year ended December 31, 2017.  Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as pension expense 
as follows: 
 

Year Ended
June 30,

2017 (69,535)$           
2018 (44,411)             
2019 76,839              
2020 125,265            
Total 88,158$           

 
Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 
 
Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
CalPERS financial reports. 
 
Actuarial Assumptions 
 
The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2015 and 2014 actuarial valuations were determined using 
the following actuarial assumptions: 
 
Valuation Date June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014
Measurement Date June 30, 2016 June 30, 2015
Actuarial Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method Entry-Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7.65% 7.65%
Inflation 2.75% 2.75%
Payroll Growth 3.0% 3.0%
Projected Salary Increase (1) 3.2% - 12.2% 3.2% - 12.2%
Investment Rate of Return (2) 7.5% 7.5%
Mortality (3) - -

(1) Depending on age, service and type of employment

(2) Net of pension plan investment expenses, net of inflation

(3) Derived using CalPERS' Membership Data  
 
The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2015 
valuation were based on the results of an April 2014 actuarial experience study for the period of 1997 to 
2011.  Further details of the Experience Study can be found on the CalPERS website. 
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NOTE 12 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 
 
Discount Rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.65 percent.  The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the 
current contribution rate and that the District’s contributions will be made at rates equal to the difference 
between actuarially determined contributions rates and the employee rate.  Based on those 
assumptions, the pension plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current active and inactive employees.  Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all period of projected benefit 
payments to determine the total pension liability. 
 
In determining the long-term expected 7.65 percent rate of return on pension plan investments, 
CalPERS took into account both short and long-term market return expectations as well as the 
expected pension fund cash flows.  Based on the expected benefit payments of the Public Employees’ 
Retirement Fund, CalPERS indicated that a 19 year horizon was ideal in determining the level 
equivalent discount rate assumption.  Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected 
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short-term (first 10 years) and the long-term 
(11-60 years) using a building-block approach.  Using the expected nominal returns for both short-term 
and long term, the present value of benefits was calculated for each fund.  The expected rate for return 
was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return of return that arrived at the same present 
value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long term returns.  The 
expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single equivalent rate calculated above and 
rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.  The target allocation and best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are the same for each Plan.  These geometric 
rates of return are net of administrative expenses and are summarized in the following table: 
 

Asset Class Target Allocation

Expected Real Rate 
of Return Years 1-

101

Expected Real Rate 
of Return Years 

11+2

Global Equity 51% 5.25% 5.71%
Global Debt Securities 19% 0.99% 2.43%
Inflation Assets 6% 0.45% 3.36%
Private Equity 10% 6.83% 6.95%
Real Estate 10% 4.50% 5.13%
Infrastructure and Forestland 2% 4.50% 5.09%
Liquidity 2% -0.55% -1.05%
    Total 100%

1 An expected inflation of 2.50% used for this period
2 An expected inflation of 3.00% used for this period  
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NOTE 12 – DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN (Continued) 
 
Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 
 
The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the collective net pension liability, calculated 
using the discount rate of 7.65 percent and 7.50 percent for 2016 and 2015 respectively, as well as 
what the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1-percentage point lower or 1-percentage point higher than the current rate: 
 

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
1% Decrease 6.65% 6.65%
Net Pension Liability 2,706,786                  2,385,006                  

Current Discount Rate 7.65% 7.65%
Net Pension Liability 1,778,844                  1,422,127                  

1% Increase 8.65% 8.65%
Net Pension Liability 1,015,176                  627,158                      

 
 
NOTE 13 – COMMITMENTS 
 
In 2004, the Beaumont Basin Watermaster (Watermaster) was created to manage the groundwater 
excavations, replenishment thereof, and storage of supplemental water within the Beaumont Basin.  
The Watermaster consists of representatives from the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District, the City 
of Banning, the City of Beaumont, the South Mesa Water Company, and the Yucaipa Valley Water 
District.  The District is a member agency of the Watermaster and contributes a varied annual amount 
to the Watermaster to fund its operations.  For the year ended December 31, 2016 the District 
contributed $28,144 and $27,844, respectively. 
 
 
NOTE 14 – CONTINGENCIES 
 
In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties.  
After consultation with legal counsel, the District believes the ultimate outcome of such matters, if any, 
will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the District.  
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NOTE 15 – RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  The District is a member of 
the Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/JPIA), an 
intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers authority created to provide self-insurance programs for 
California water agencies.  The purpose of the ACWA/JPIA is to arrange and administer programs of 
self-insured losses and to purchase excess insurance coverage.  At December 31, 2016, the District 
participated in the liability, property, and workers’ compensation programs of the ACWA/JPIA as 
follows: 
 

 General and auto liability, public officials and employees’ errors and omissions:  Total risk 
financing limits of $2,000,000, combined single limit at $2,000,000 per occurrence.  The District 
purchased additional excess coverage layers: $60 million for general, auto and public officials 
liability, which increases the limits on the insurance coverage noted above. 
 

In addition to the above, the District also has the following insurance coverage: 
 

 Employee dishonesty coverage up to $100,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty, 
forgery or alteration and theft, computer fraud, disappearance and destruction coverages, 
subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence. 

 Property loss is paid at the replacement cost for property on file, if replaced within two years 
after the loss, otherwise paid on an actual cash value basis, to a combined total of $100 million 
per occurrence, subject to a $1,000 deductible per occurrence.  Mobile equipment and vehicles 
have a $1,000 deductible and $500 deductible per occurrence, respectively. 

 Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to $100 million per occurrence, 
subject to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment. 

 Workers’ compensation insurance up to California statutory limits for all work related 
injuries/illnesses covered by California law. 
 

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and 
there was no reduction in the District’s insurance coverage during the year ended December 31, 2016.  
Liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount of the loss can 
be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance coverage.  
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Miscellaneous Plan – Cost Sharing Multiple Employer Benefit Plan 
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability  

As of December 31, 2016 
 
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years1

2016 2015

Proportion of the collective Net Pension Liability
All Plans 0.02056% 0.02072%

Proportionate Share of the collective Net Pension Liability
All Plans 1,778,844$     1,422,127$     

Covered Payroll2

All Plans 1,946,447$     1,796,745$     

Proportionate share of the collective Net Pension Liability 
as a percentage of Covered Payroll

All Plans 109.42% 126.34%

Plan’s proportion of the Fiduciary Net Position 0.06078% 0.05970%

Plan's proportionate share of the Fiduciary Net Position 6,639,289$     6,504,607$     

Plan's proportionate share of the Fiduciary Net Position 

as a percentage of the Plan's Total Pension Liability3 78.86890% 82.05910%

Note to Schedule:
Benefit Changes:

None.

Changes of Assumptions:
Discount rate changed from 7.5% at the June 30, 2014, measurement date, to 7.65% at the June 30,
 2015, measurement date.

1Historical information is required only for measurment to which GASB 68 is applicable. 2015 was the first 
year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. Amounts presented above were determined 
as of June 30. Additional years will be presented as they become available.

2In accordance with GASB Statement No. 82, we have restated the schedule to show covered payroll based 
on pensionable earnings received by CalPERS.

3Plan represents the total CalPERS risk pool.
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Miscellaneous Plan ‐ Cost Sharing Multiple Employer Benefit Plan 
Schedule of Plan Contributions 

As of December 31, 2016 
 

Last Ten Fiscal Years1

2016 2015
All Plans

Actuarially Determined Contribution 387,485$        422,076$        
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially Determined Contribution 387,485          422,076          
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                    -$                  

Covered Payroll2 1,985,446$     1,914,001$     

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 19.52% 22.05%

1Historical information is required only for measurment to which GASB 68 is applicable. 2015 was the first 
year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown. Amounts presented above were determined 
as of June 30. Additional years will be presented as they become available.

2In accordance with GASB Statement No. 82, we have restated the schedule to show covered payroll based 
on pensionable earnings received by CalPERS.
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Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Other Post-Employment Benefits 
Schedule of Funding Progress 

 

Actuarial Valuation 
Date

Actuarial Value of 
Plan Assets (a)

Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (b)

Unfunded 
Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (UAAL)

(b-a) Funded Ratio (a/b)
Covered Payroll 

(c) 

UAAL as a 
Percentage of 

Covered Payroll 
((b-a)/c)

* 12/31/2011  $                        -  $         5,908,180  $         5,908,180 0.00%  $         1,892,911 312.12%

12/31/2014  $                        -  $            843,352  $            843,352 0.00%  $         1,835,790 45.94%

12/31/2016  $                        -  $            983,638  $            983,638 0.00%  $         1,806,897 54.44%

 
 
* Using the Alternative Measurement Method 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH  
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
 

Board of Directors 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
Beaumont, California 
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
(District), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
August ____, 2017.  As described in our report, the District adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application as of January 1, 2016. 
 
Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District’s internal control over 
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 
for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough 
to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or, 
significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 
identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters  
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts.  However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no 
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report  
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on 
compliance.  This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 
 
 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
August ____, 2017 
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Board of Directors 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
Beaumont, California 
 
We have audited the financial statements of the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District (District) for the year 
ended December 31, 2016 and have issued our report thereon dated August ___, 2017.  In planning and 
performing our audit of the financial statements of the District, we considered internal control in order to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting.  An audit does not include examining the 
effectiveness of internal control and does not provide assurance on internal control.  We have not considered 
internal control since the date of our report.  
 
During our audit we noted certain matters involving internal control and other operational matters that are 
presented for your consideration.  These comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with 
the appropriate members of management, are intended to improve internal control or result in other operating 
efficiencies and are summarized below.  
 
Management’s responses to the findings identified in our audit have been included after each finding.  We did not 
audit management’s responses and accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 
 
 
CURRENT YEAR MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 

 
 
 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) SEGREGATION OF DUTIES 
 
CONDITION: 
 
In order to have effective internal controls within the IT environment, segregation of duties, where possible, 
should be present within the accounting system, considering the number of employees in the organization.  The 
access within the accounting system should be controlled, analyzed, and monitored.  In the prior year, as a result 
of our audit procedures over the District’s IT controls, we noted that users were able to commit and approve a 
transaction for several processes, which resulted in a lack of segregation of duties within the IT environment.  
Subsequent to this observation, we noted that the District started a monitoring process.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
We recommend that the District continue to implement monitoring procedures and periodically review user 
access.  We also recommend that the District develop a policy on internal controls for IT access for the various 
accounting processes, considering the number of employees. 
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MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE: 
 
Considering the limited number of employees with system access and who perform a variety of duties, the District 
is committed to finding ways to strengthen internal controls. In 2016, the District began to implement a 
monitoring process to audit transactions that are committed and approved by the same person. In addition to 
transaction monitoring, the District is developing an internal control policy covering IT access for various 
accounting processes.  The policy will establish standards and guidelines for controlling, analyzing and 
monitoring system accesses and transaction processing. The policy will be based on an environment where there 
are a limited number of employees. It is important to realize that in such an environment other controls are 
necessary. For example, controls are currently in place to monitor cash receipts and disbursements; e.g. monthly 
bank reconciliations, daily cash receipts balancing and review and the monthly scrutiny of the check register and 
actual versus budget results by the Finance and Audit Committee. 
 
 

INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
CONDITION: 
 
The District's investment policy in place during the year ended December 31, 2016 had several inconsistencies 
within the policy.  Several of the limitations stated on the Summary of Investment Limitations did not agree 
within the policy itself.  It was noted that the District does not invest in the investments that had the discrepancies. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The District’s policy should be consistent throughout the document.  
 
MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE: 
 
Management recognizes that they inadvertently did not modify the “Authorized and Suitable Investments” section 
(narrative) of the Investment Policy to match the “Summary of Investment Limitations” Table which is also 
included in the Investment Policy. For example, per Item K under “Authorized and Suitable Investments”, not 
more than 15% of surplus funds can be invested in Money Market Mutual Funds. Per the Investment Limitations 
Table, not more than 20% can be invested. Management agrees that the District does not invest in the types of 
investments that had the discrepancies. 
 
In an effort to simplify the Investment Policy and make it more reader-friendly, Management will be submitting a 
revised Investment Policy to the Board which will replace the “Authorized and Suitable Investments section 
(narrative) with a modified “Summary of Investments Limitations” table that will reference explanatory footnotes 
similar to the Figure 1, “Allowable Investment Instruments Per State Government Code Applicable to All Local 
Agencies”, found in “Local Agency Investment Guidelines – Update 2017”. 
 
 

PROCUREMENT 
 
CONDITION: 
 
The District’s Purchasing Policy does not include provisions for sole source purchases. Also, the requirements for 
the purchasing thresholds are vaguely defined. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
We recommend that the District revise their Purchasing Policy to clarify the requirements for sole source 
purchases. We also recommend that the District more clearly define the requirements for purchases made within 
the various thresholds. 
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MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSE: 
 
Management concurs and will review the policy and amend purchasing thresholds, as necessary, to be more 
realistic and practical without sacrificing spending controls. Management, in presenting a revised Purchasing 
Policy to the Board, will clarify the requirements for Sole Source purchases to enhance the District’s internal 
controls over procurement. 
 
 

********* 
 
Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form our opinion on the financial statements, and 
therefore may not bring to light all weaknesses in policies or procedures that may exist.  We aim, however, to use 
our knowledge of the District gained during our work to make comments and suggestions that we hope will be 
useful to you. 
 
We would be pleased to discuss these comments and recommendations with you at any time. 
 
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the District’s Board of Directors and 
management and others within the organization and should not be used by anyone other than these specified 
parties. 
 
 
 
Rancho Cucamonga, California 
August ___, 2017 
 

Draft 08.02.17

August 9th, 2017 BCVWD Regular Board Meeting Agenda 109 of 109


	1- Regular Board Meeting Agenda 08-09-2017
	2a- Revenue June 2017
	2ab- Expense June 2017
	2b - June 2017 Cash Balance Report
	2c - July 2017 AP Check Register
	2d - Approval_of_Pending_Invoices
	2d - RWG Invoices
	3e- Minutes Regular Meeting Agenda 07-12-2017
	3ef- Minutes Special Meeting Agenda 07-26-2017
	4-Annual Financial Report



